
HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL 

HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

AGENDA 

t•M••••••••••••••••••IIIM•••••••••••••••••IIII•••IIIIM•••••••••IIII•••IIII•••••••••• 
TUESDAY SEPTEMBER stn, 2017 7:00P.M. 
· ······································~············································ 

6:00 p.m. - Finance & Administration Committee 

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

B. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. SIGNATURES 

2. SECRETARY'S REPORTS 

a. August 21st. 2017 Council Meeting Minutes 

3. COMMUNICATIONS 

4. REPORTS 

a. Notification and Press Release announcing the receipt of a dividend 
payment in the amount of $7,172.00 from the MMA Workers 
Compensation Fund for sound risk management practices 

a. Finance Committee Minutes -08/2112017 
b. Infrastructure Committee Minutes- 07/24/17 
c. Planning & Development Committee Minutes- None 
d. Services Committee Minutes- None 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

D. POUCYAGENOA 

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS 

2. PUBliC HEARINGS -

a. New Victualets License for Eat at Joe's, a mobile food vendor, owned 
and operated by Joseph & Nancy Segari 

NOTE: The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00pm. 



•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 5TH, 2017 7:00P.M . 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

3. NOMINATIONS- APPOINTMENTS- ELECTIONS 

4. OLD BUSINESS-

a. Acceptance of Conservation Easement Holder designation for 
Constitution Avenue- referral from Planning & Development 
Committee 

b. Proposed Order 2017-05 to amend the Bid Procedure Guidelines
referral from Finance & Administration Committee 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Approval of the modifications to the terms of the lease with Hampden 
Kiwanis Club - referral from Services Committee 

b. Request authorization for the expenditure of an amount up to $9,000 
from the Host Community Benefit fund for the purpose of taking over 
financial responsibility for operations and maintenance of the Kiwanis 
Civic Center for Federal FY 18 (Oct. 1, 2017-Sept. 30, 2018)- refer/a/ 
from Finance & Administration Committee 

c. Request authorization for the expenditure of an amount not to exceed 
$3,000 from Municipal Building Reserve (3-702-00) for the purpose of 
installing an automatic ADA compliant door opener at the town office -
referral from Finance & Administration Committee 

d. Request authorization for the expenditure of an amount not to exceed 
$1,000 from Municipal Building Reserve (3-702-00) for the purpose of 
paying Hampden Electric to provide electricity to the ADA door openers 
- referral from Finance & Administration Committee 

e. Request authorization for the expenditure of an amount not to exceed 
$3,300 from Municipal Building Reserve (3-702-00) for the purpose of 
paying Hampden Electric for the conversion of exterior wallpack 
lighting to LED- referral from Finance & Administration Committee 

f. Request authorization for the expenditure of an amount not to exceed 
$2,225.00 from Fire Building Reserve (3-7 45-00) for the purpose of 
paying Penobscot Temperature Controls to repair/replace the 
automated exhaust system attached to the bay doors - referral from 
Finance & Adminisff'ation Committee 

2 



, .................................................................................. . 
TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 5TH, 2017 7:00P.M . 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

g. Request authorization for the expenditure of an amount not to exceed 
$2,213 from Municipal Building Reserve (3-702-00} for the purpose of 
paying Penobscot Temperature Controls to Install a new propane 
monitor heater in the Municipal storage garage - referral from Finance 
& Administration Committee 

h. Council referral to public hearing the proposed amendments to the 
Cemetery Ordinance - referral from Infrastructure Committee 

i. Council referral to public hearing the amendments to 
the General Assistance Ordinance - as prepared by the Office of 
Family Independence, State of Maine 

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

F. MANAGER'S REPORT 

G. COUNCILORS' COMMENTS 

H. ADJOURNMENT 

3 



HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL 

HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

MINUTES 

13 -J-o... 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
MONDAY AUG. 21st, 2017 7:00P.M. 

· ······························································~···················· 

6:00 p.m. Finance & Administration Committee 

Attending: 

Mayor Ryder 
Councilor Sirois 
Councilor McPike 
Councilor Wilde 
Councilor Marble 
C<Junci/or Connier 
C<Juncilor McAvoy 

Mayor Ryder called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m. 

Town Manager Angus Jennings 
Town Clerk Paula Scott 
Eric Jarvi 

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor Ryder led the Pledge of Allegiance 

B. CONSENT AGENDA - Councilor Marble made a motion, seconded by Councilor 
Wilde to accept the consent agenda. Unanimous vote in favor. 

1. SIGNATURES 

2. SECRETARY'S REPORTS 

a. August 7th, 2017 Council Meeting Minutes 

3. COMMUNICATIONS 

4 . REPORTS 

a. Finance Committee Minutes -08/07/2017 
b. Infrastructure Committee Minutes- 06/26/17 
c. Planning & Development Committee Minutes - 07119/2017 
d. Services Committee Minutes - 07/10/2017 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 

D. POUCY AGENDA 

NOTE: The Council will take a 5-mlnute recess at 8:00 pm. 



· ······················~···························································-MONDAY AUG. 21st, 2017 
MINUTES 

7:00P.M. 

· ····························~······················································ 

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS -None 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS -

a. Town Manager's recommendation for award of the 2017 Tax 
Anticipation Note- Councilor Marble made a motion, seconded by 
Councilor McAvoy to open the Public Hearing at 7:05p.m. Unanimous 
vote in favor. Mayor Ryder gave Manager Jennings the floor. He 
reported that the Town had contracted with Dan Pittman at Eaton 
Peabody to begin work on the TAN. He explained that the town really 
only has two "paydays" a year which are when taxes are du. Borrowing 
money through a tax anticipation note is a cash flow for when the cash 
reserves dip low; especially in the fall when debt service payments are 
due. He reported that quotes were solicited from five banks and his 
recommendation is Camden National at 1.19%. Councilor Sirois asked 
to be recused due to conflict of interest. All Councilors were in 
agreement. Councilor Marble made a motion, seconded by Councilor 
McAvoy to accept the town manager's recommendation for Camden 
National bank at 1. 19%. Councilor McAvoy asked Manager Jennings if 
there would be a lime when these are not necessary. Manager 
Jennings stated that It might be likely for next year; that the town's 
bank balances are trending up and that we are financially healthier 
than we were two years ago. Discussion ceased and Mayor Ryder 
called for a vote. Councilors McAvoy, Cormier, Marble, Wilde, McPike 
and Mayor Ryder voted in favor. Councilor Sirois abstained. Motion 
passes 6-0-1. The public hearing closed at 7:06p.m. 

b. Consideration of the proposed amendment to the Councilor 
Compensation Ordinance - Councilor Marble made a motion, 
seconded by Councilor McAvoy to open the public hearing at 7:07p.m. 
Unanimous vote in favor. Mayor Ryder explained that the proposed 
amendment is to eliminate Councilor pay for a committee meeting 
attendance when that committee meeting occurs directly prior to 
Council meeting so that rather than getting paid twice, Councilors 
would receive compensation for just one meeting. Councilor Marble 
made a motion, seconded by Councilor Sirois, to amend the Councilor 
Compensation Ordinance to not get paid for two meetings in one 
evening. Unanimous vote in favor. Discussion ceased at 7:09p.m. 

3. NOMINATIONS- APPOINTMENTS- ELECTIONS 

a. Appointment of Penny Markowitz·Moses as member of the Board 
of Appeals - referral from Planning & Development - Councilor 
McPike reported that the Planning and Development Committee had 

2 



•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
MONDAY AUG. 21st, 2017 7:00P.M. 

MINUTES 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

interviewed her at their last meeting and recommended appointment. 
Councilor Marble made a motion, seconded by Councilor Sirois to 
appoint Penny Markowitz-Moses as a member of the Board of 
Appeals. Unanimous vote in favor. 

4. OLD BUSINESS-

a. Proposed Order #2017-05 to amend the Bid Procedure Guidelines 
- referral from Finance & Administration Committee - Councilor 
Sirois explained that this was again discussed in Finance & 
Administration but because of confusing language in Sections 3 & 4, it 
was tabled until September fYh. 

b. Council Resolution #2017-04 to authorize a land swap with Maine 
Ground Developers - referral from Finance & Administration 
Committee- Councilor Sirois reported that this was discussed in 
Finance & Administration and recommended to approve. Councilor 
Sirois made a motion, seconded by Councilor McAvoy, to authorize the 
land swap as defined in Council Resolution 2017-04. Unanimous vote 
in favor. 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Contract award for the Public Works plow/dump truck and 
associated equipment to replace truck #13- referral from Finance 
& Administration Committee - Councilor Sirois reported that Finance 
& Administration discussed the replacement of truck 13 and chose 
Freightliner of Maine as the recommended vendor. Councilor Sirois 
made a motion, seconded by Councilor McAvoy to award the contract 
for the Public Works plow/dump truck and equipment to Freightliner of 
Maine. Councilor Marble commended Director Currier for the hard work 
and detail he put into comparing the specifications, pricing, and 
equipment, including the recommendation for the same type truck as 
cummt fleet, for ease in parts and service. Discussion ceased. 
Unanimous vote in favor. 

b. Contract award for the Public Works plow/dump truck and 
associated equipment to replace truck #20- referral from Finance 
& Administration Committee - Councilor Sirois reported that truck 
#20 replacement also was discussed at length at Finance & 
Administration Committee and members agreed with Director Currier's 
recommendation. Councilor Sirois made a motion, seconded by 
Councilor McAvoy, to award the contract for the Public Works 
plow/dump truck and equipment to Freightliner of Maine. Unanimous 

3 



, .•••••..•.........•••••.•.........................................•..............•• 
MONDAY AUG. 21st, 2017 7:00P.M. 

MINUTES 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

vote in favor. Councilor Wilde commented on the rough shape the 
originals truck are in and stated that he did not believe they were safe 
for over the road use so purchasing these trucks was necessary. 

c. Request authorization for the expenditure of $42,315 from 
DPW Vehicle Reserve (3-717-00) for the purpose of purchasing a 
plow/dump truck for the Department of Public Works -referral 
from Finance & Administration Committee - Councilor Sirois made 
a motion to authorize the expenditure of $42,315 from Public Works 
Reserve for the purpose of purchasing a plow/dump truck. Councilor 
McPike seconded the motion. Manager Jennings clarified that the 
printed agenda had the wrong account number listed, and had 
inadvertently carried language from the subsequent item. These funds 
are for a truck and not for the pool site. Councilor McPike clarified 
further that this reserve request was for payment, not entire price of 
vehicle. Discussion ceased and the motion was brought to vote. 
Unanimous vote in favor. 

d. Request authorization for the expenditure of $1,215.39 from Rae 
Area Reserve (3-767-00) for the purpose of paying for printing and 
postage costs associated with promotion of Pool Site Study and 
upcoming public workshops - referral from Finance & 
Administration Committee - Councilor Sirois made a motion, 
seconded by Councilor McAvoy to authorize the expenditure of 
$1,215.39 from Rae Area Reserve for printing and postage costs for 
the Pool Site Study. Unanimous vote in favor. 

e. Request authorization for the expenditure of $8,928 from IT 
Computer Reserve (3-711·00) for the purpose of purchasing a 
replacement server for the town office -referral from Finance & 
Administration Committee - Councilor Sirois explained that we are in 
the fourth year of a typical 5 year cycle for server replacement, but that 
it is recommended to replace now because of the issues it has been 
having lately. Councilor Sirois made a motion, seconded by Councilor 
Wilde, to authorize the expenditure of $8,928 from IT Computer 
Reserve to purchase a new server. Unanimous vote In favor. 

f. Request authorlxation for the expenditure of $1,823 from IT 
Computer Reserve (3-711-QO) for the purpose of purchasing a 
server rack and battery backup- referral from Finance & 
Administration Committee - Councilor Sirois explained that this is a 
piggy back item to the preceding item that was just voted on. Counc11or 
Sirois made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wilde, to authorize the 
expenditure of $1,823 for the purpose of purchasing a server rack and 
battery backup. Unanimous vote in favor. 

4 



, .................................................................................. . 
MONDAY AUG. 21st, 2017 7:00P.M. 

MINUTES •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

g. Council referral to the Planning Board to set public hearing on the 
proposed amendments to Section 7.2 of the Zoning Ordinance 
regarding the sale of marijuana and social clubs - referral from 
Planning & Development Committee - Councilor McPike that these 
amendments were directed in accordance with the Resolution signed 
in April. Councilor McPike made a motion, seconded by Councilor 
Sirois, to refer the proposed amendments to the Planning Board to sat 
public hearing. Unanimous vote in favor. 

h. Council Order 2017-06 re-authorizing weir Installation and eel 
research at Papermlll Park • Councilor Marble made a motion, 
seconded by Councilor Wilde to authorize the weir installation and 
research as defined in Councl1 Order 2017-06. Unanimous vote in 
favor. 

i. Setting the 2017/2018 mil rate- referral from Finance & 
Administration Committee - Councilor Sirois reported that during 
Finance and Administration meeting, the Assessor gave a presentation 
and held discussion about the commitment. Her recommendation is for 
a mil rate of 18.4 which equates to an increase of about $10.00 for 
every $50,000 of value in one's home. Manager Jennings added that 
the proposed 18.4 mil rate will generate about $138,000 in overlay 
which will give us soma breathing room. Impacts from the Homestead 
Exemption are that homes below $450,000 In value will see a reduction 
in their tax bill. For those tax payers that don't take advantage of the 
exemption will see that increase of about $10.00 for every $50,000 in 
value. Councilor Sirois made a motion, seconded by Councilor Marbte, 
to accept and approve setting the mil rate for 2017-2018 at18.4. 
Unanimous vote in favor. Councilor Wilde offered thanks to fellow 
Councifors, town staff and especially Angus for all of the work put into 
turning the ship around. 

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Services- Councilor Marble reported that this committee met on the 14/h. They were 
updated on Chifdren's Day, reviewed information to be shared on the 22"'1 regarding 
the pool site, and discussed potential costs to the Town if we assume the expenses of 
the Kiwanis Civic Center. 
Planning & Development - Councilor McPike reported that the committee was updated 
on the status of Fiberight, discussed the Conservation Easement acted on tonight, and 
were briefed on the landfill post closure report. The committee interviewed Penny 
Markowitz-Moses, and again discussed recreational marijuana, including the Zoning 
Ordinance amendments that were referred to the Planning Board tonight. 
Finance & Administration- Councilor Sirois reported that the Council Order 2017-05 
Bid Guidelines was tabled because of confusion over sections 3 & 4. Discussed and 
recommended the land swap with Maine Ground Developers, reviewed the TAN 
recommendation, and made recommendation on the contract awards for the 

5 



, .................................................................................. . 
MONDAY AUG. 21st, 2017 7:00P.M. 

MINUTES 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

replacement of trucks 13 and 20. Committee also approved the reserve account 
requests heard tonight. 
Infrastructure- Mayor Ryder reported that the next Infrastructure meeting will be 
Monday the 28111• 

F. MANAGER'S REPORT- Manager Jennings encouraged attendance at the Pool Site 
meeting to be held on August 22"'1. The meeting is participatory and questions and 
comments will be welcomed. He a/so reported that he will be on vacation on August 
2t1h for a week and Chief Rogers will be Interim Town Manager in his absence. 

G. COUNCILORS' COMMENTS -
Councilor MeA voy • Requested a point of order and asked if we should close the 
public hearing on Councilor Compensation Ordinance. Mayor Ryder asked for a 
motion to close the public hearing. Councilor McAvoy made a motion, seconded by 
Councilor Marble to close the public hearing at 8:25p.m. Unanimous vote in favor. He 
reminded everyone to shop local and buy American. 
Councilor Cormier - No comment 
Councilor Marble - No comment 
Councilor Wilde - No comment 
Councilor McPike - No comment 
Mayor Ryder- Reminded the public that nomination papers for RSU Board, the Water 
District Board, and Town Council were still available and encouraged anyone who is 
interested in serving to consider taking out papers. 

H. ADJOURNMENT- Councilor Sirois made a motion, seconded by Councilor McAvoy, 
to adjourn at 8:30p.m. Unanimous vote in favor. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Paula A. Scott, CCM 
Town Clerk 

6 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION 
Rislc Management Services 
60 Community Drive 
P.O. Box 9109 
Augusta. Moine 04332-9109 

August 9, 2017 

B- 3-a.. 
Telephone No. 
(207) 626-5583 
(800) 590-5583 Molne Only 
Fox No. (207) 626-0513 

Members of the Workers Compensation Fund and/or the Prope~ Casualty 
Pool R.£~.t~~de.11 
Patricia Kablitz, CPCU, ARM 
Director, Risk Management Services 

Dividend Payments 

AUG Z 2 lOU 

We are pleased to announce that the Board of Trustees of the MMA Workers 
Compensation Fund voted at its May 10, 2017 meeting to aDow a dividend to the members 
of the Fund who meet the established criteria. Continuing members whose 2016 
contributions are greater than $25,000 annually, whose 2016 loss ratio is less than 40% and 
whose three-year loss ratio is less than 75% will receive a 4.59% dividend. Continuing 
members whose 2016 contributions are less than $25,000 annually and whose loss ratio is 
less than 50% for the three years ending December 31, 2016, will also receive a 4.59% 
dividend. All losses are valued as of June 30, 2017. 

The Board of Directors of the MMA Property & Casualty Pool voted at its May 10, 2017 
meeting to allow a dividend to current members of the Pool who meet the established 
criteria. To earn a dividend, a member must have a loss ratio of 50% or less for the 
qualifying year of July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016. Losses are valued as of June 30, 2017. 
Continuing members whose participation began on July 1, 2011 or prior will earn a 4.67% 
dividend and members who joined after July 2, 2011 will receive a 3.67% dividend. 

Cost savings are realized in providing services to members who participate in both the 
Property & Casualty Pool and the Workers Compensation Fund. In recognition of the 
savings, both boards voted to add 1% to the dividends for each program for members who 
qualify and earn a dividend. If you are among the members who participate in both the 
Workers Compensation Fund and the Property & Casualty Pool, and you earned a dividend 
for either or both programs, the additional 1% has been included in the calculation. 

Dividends are being paid in the Workers Compensation Fund and Property & Casualty Pool 
totaling $1 ,199,796. Both governing boards are very pleased with the results of their 
respective programs and thank you for your support and continued participation. Your good 
management practices and sound loss prevention measures have contributed to the 
success of these programs. 

Your check is enclosed with this letter. We have also enclosed a press release that may be 
used to announce the result of your successful risk management activities and good loss 
experience to your community. If you have any questions about the dividends or any of the 
Risk Management Services programs, please call me at 800-590-5583. Additional copies of 
this letter are included for your elected officials. 



PRESS RELEASE 
For Immediate Release 

Municipal officials are pleased to announce that the Town of Hampden has received a 
$7,172 dividend check from the Maine Municipal Association as a result of its good loss 
experience and loss prevention programs. 

'lltc Maine Municipal Association offers three self-funded pools lor municipal and quasi
public entities in Maine: the Workers Compensation Fund formed in 1978, the Property 
& Casualty Pool formed in 1987 and the Unemployment Compensation Fund formed in 
1978. 

The programs are overseen by governing boards of elected and appointed municipal 
ollicials. Each year the boards review each program's loss experience to determine if 
dividends may be paid. Patricia Kablitz, Director of Risk Management Services lor 
MMA, said more than 77 percent of program participants received a dividend this year 
lor lheir good risk management practices and loss experience. 

This year the Workers Compensation Fund has distributed almost 5650,000 in dividends 
to participants and the Property and Casualty Pool has paid dividends of nearly $550,000, 
for total payments of just under $1.2 million returned directly to MMA members. 

In the twenty years the Maine Municipal Association has been paying dividends, the two 
programs have returned over $21 million to participating members. For more 
infonnation about any of the MMA Risk Management Services programs, including 
online training programs and other services. check the olTerings on their website at 
www.mcrnun.org and click on the Risk Management Services link, or call 1-800-590-
5583. 



FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday August 21st, 2017 

MINUTES 

Hampden Town Office 

Attending: 
Councilor Greg Sirois, Chair 
Mayor David Ryder 
Councilor Stephen Wilde 
Councilor Terry McAvoy 
Councilor Mark Cormier 
Councilor, Dennis Marble 
Councilor Ivan McPike 

Town Manager Angus Jennings 
Assessor Kelly Karter 
DPW Director Sean Currier 
GIS/IT Kyle Severance 
Town Clerk Paula Scott 
Resident 

Chairman Sirois called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

1. Meeting Minutes 

a. August 7u., 2017- Motion by Councilor Marble seconded by 
Councilor McAvoy to approve the minutes as written. Motion passed 
7-0. 

2. Review & Sign Warrants - Warrants were reviewed and signed. 

3. Old Business 

a. Proposed Order# 2017-05 to amend the Bid Procedure 
Guidelines - Continued from the August 7111 meeting- Manager 
Jennings summarized the intent of the proposed revisions. Councilor 
McAvoy noted a discrepancy between purchasing procedures for 
items less than $10,000 between Sec. 3 and Sec. 4. Manager 
Jennings noted that this appeared to be an error. Councilor McPike 
asked about procedures to remove vendors from the vendor book. 
Manager Jennings acknowledged that the language as written refers 
to adding vendors but not removing them, and this could be c/arifted. 
It was recommended to tabfe this item until the next meeting to allow 
these revisions to be made. The Committee agreed. 

b. Council Resolution #2017-04 to authorize a land swap with 
Maine Ground Developers - Continued from the August 7'h meeting 
- Manager Jennings summarized the proposed land swap, referring 



to two map exhibits in the packet to 11/ustrat& the affected land. He 
said this goes back at least to 2001 but became more pressing due 
to the pending acceptance of Ammo Park sewer as public. Motion by 
Mayor Ryder seconded by Councilor McAvoy to recommend Council 
authorization of Resolution 2017-04 to authorize a land swap with 
Maine Ground Developers. Motion carried 7-Q. 

4. New Business 

a. Town Manager's recommendation for award of the 2017 Tax 
Anticipation Nota - Chairman Sirois requested to recuse himself 
due to a conflict of interest. Mayor Ryder made a motion to allow 
Councilor Sirois to recuse himself, the motion was seconded, and it 
passed 6-Q. Councilor Sirois recused himself from the matter. 
Manager Jennings summarized the bank interest rate bids received 
for the TAN, and recommended the Camden National Bank bid as 
the most advantageous. Motion by Councilor Marble seconded by 
Councilor McAvoy to recommend Council acceptance of the bid of 
1.19% interest from Camden National Bank for the FY18 Tax 
Anticipation Note. Motion passed 6-0. 

b. Contract award for the Public Works plow/dump truck and 
associated equipment to replace truck #13- recommended by 
Sean Currier, Director of Public Works- Director Currier summarized 
his process to solicit quotes for two plow trucks. He summarized the 
quotes received, described his follow-up with dff'ferent vendors to 
ensure that all bids met specifications, and circulated an updated bid 
sheet reflecting adjustments to ensure "apples to applesn 
comparison. He recommended acceptance of the Freightliner bid of 
$126.143. Motion by Councilor McAvoy seconded by Councilor 
Marble to recommend Council acceptance of the Freightliner bid. 
Motion passed 7-0. 

c. Contract award for the Public Works plow/dump truck and 
associated equipment to replace truck # 20 - recommended by 
Sean Currier, Director of Public Works - Director Currier summarized 
his process to solicit quotes for two plow trucks. He summarized the 
quotes received, desctibed his follow-up with different vendors to 
ensure that alfbids met specifications, and circulated an updated bid 
sheet reflecting adjustments to ensure "apples to apples" 
comparison. He said an initial bid came in significantly lower but on 
follow-up it was verified that the bid was for a two-wheel drive truck 
when the specification called for four-wheel drive. He recommended 
acceptance of the Freightliner bid of $128,228. Councilor McAvoy 
asked who installs the parts and Director Currier said Freightliner 
provides the body and c~assis to H.P. Fairfield who installs the parts. 



Motion by Councilor Marble seconded by Councilor McAvoy to 
recommend Council acceptance of the Freightliner bid. Motion 
passed 7-o. 

d. Request authorization for the expenditure of $42,315 from DPW 
Vehicle Reserve (3·717·00) for the purpose purchasing a 
plow/dump truck for the Department of Public Works - requested 
by Angus Jennings, Town Manager- Manager Jennings said the 
request is for the remaining balance in the DPW Vehicle Reserve 
account, in order to put 8 down-payment toward Truck #20 with the 
bafance being financed based on the most advantageous terms. 
Motion by Councilor Marble seconded by Councilor McAvoy to refer 
to Council a recommended authorization for the expenditure of up to 
$42,315 from DPW Vehicle Reserve (3-717·00) for the purpose of 
purchasing a plow/dump truck for the Department of Pubfic Works. 
Motion passed 7·0. 

e. Request authorization for the expenditure of $1,215.39 from Rec 
Area Reserve (3·767·00) for the purpose of paying for printing 
and postage costs associated with promotion of Pool Site Study 
and upcoming public workshops - Motion by Councilor Marble 
seconded by Councilor Wifde to refer to Council a recommended 
authorization for the expenditure of $1,215.39 from Rec Area 
Reserve (3-767-00) for the purpose of paying for printing and 
postage costs associated with promotion of Pool Site Study and 
upcoming public workshops. Motion passed 7-0. 

f. Request authorization for the expenditure of $8,928 from IT 
Computer Reserve {3·711·00) for the purpose of purchasing a 
replacement server for the town office -requested by Kyle 
Severance, IT Specialist- Mr. Severance described that the currant 
server is 4 years old and, while the expected lifespan is 5 years, 
there have been increasing probfems with this unit which supports 20 
work stations and 15 users. He said he also needs a proper size 
server rack. Councifor Marble asked how this relates to cloud bas&d 
services and Mr. Severance said that due to security all connections 
to the server must be hard-wired. Councilor McAvoy asked if there is 
a problem with temperature in the server room but Mr. Severance 
said no, an NC unit was added to the server room about 5 years 
ago. Councilor McAvoy asked if there was residual value to the 
current server and Mr. Severance said not much but that he woufd 
recfaim any parts with continuing value. Motion by Councilor McPike 
seconded by Councilor Wilde to recommend Council authorization of 
$8,928 from the IT Reserve for the purchase of a replacement server 
for the town office. Motion passed 7-0. 



g. Request authorization for the expenditure of $1,823 from IT 
Computer Reserve (3·711·00) for the purpose of purchasing a 
server rack and battery backup- requested by Kyle Severance, IT 
Specialist- Motion by Councilor McPike seconded by Councilor 
Wilde to recommend Council authorization of $1,823 from the IT 
Reserve for the purchase of a server rack and battery backup for the 
town office server. Motion passed 7-Q. 

h. Review of mil rate calculation form and setting the mil rate for 
2017/2018 - recommended by Kelly Karter, Tax Assessor- Manager 
Jennings summarized the estimated impacts of the recommended 
18.4 mil rate, an increase from the prior year's 18.2 rate. Due to 
changes in the Homestead Exemption, homes taking advantage of 
the Homestead Exemption would still see their bottom line taxes 
lowered if their home is valued less than about $450,000. Houses 
that do not take advantage of Homestead would see property tax bills 
increase by $10 for every $50,000 in assessed value. Assessor 
Karter presented her methodology regarding establishing assess&d 
valuations and calculating the mil rate. There were Councilor 
questions about the minimum/maximum mil rates on the form, the 
amount and purpose of overlay, and the financial impact of existing 
TIF agreements. There was a motion by Councilor McAvoy seconded 
by Councilor Marble to recommend Council commitment of the 18.4 
mil rate. Motion passed 7-Q. 

i. Update on the role of the League of Women Voters for the 
Candidate Forum -Manager Jennings summarized the Town 
Clerk's memo in the meeting packet. Councilor Marble said he thinks 
this is a good step to take. 

5. Public Comment- None. 

6. Committee Member Comments- Councilor McAvoy noted that tomorrow 
night's pubfic workshop on the pool site was not on the website calendar. 
Manager Jennings said this was an oversight and that it would be added. 

7. Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:45PM. 

Respectfully submitted -
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 



B '-/- 6 

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, July 24, 2017 

Attending: 
Mayor David Ryder, Chair 
Councilor Ivan McPike 
Councilor Greg Sirois 
Councilor Terry McAvoy 
Councilor Mark Connier 

MINUTES 

Councilor Stephen Wilde 
Town Manager Angus Jennings 
DPW Director Sean Currier 
Tracy Thibodeau, Maine Ground Dev. 
Schoolhouse Lane Residents 

Mayor Ryder called the meeting to order at 6 PM. 

1. MINUTES -June 26, 2017 Meeting - Tabled. 

2. OLD BUSINESS 
a. Update on review of potential work scope and costs for Schoolhouse 

Lane Improvements - DPW Director Sean Currier met with a couple of 
contractors on site. He got preliminary cost estimates for re-installation of 
one side of Schoolhouse Lane with storm!underdrain, and installation of a 
clay benn to prevent water channeling along water and sewer lines. Average 
cost quote around $105,000. This would include two (2) catch basins and 
curb to channel water. 

Councilor McAvoy asked if it would involve any repaving. Director Currier 
stated that ditching would be outside of pavement, would add 3-4 feet of 
pavement and curb to road width. Jim Larson of 26 Schoolhouse Lane asked 
could he see a diagram. Mayor Ryder asked if the water is foffowing along the 
sewer lines. Director Currier stated that sewer is 6" subsurface, water is 
building up in trench. Councilor McPike asked if we have any monies in the 
budget for the repairs. Town Manager Jennings stated that we do not. 

Mayor Ryder stated that if the town did excavate it would not solve the 
problem. Director Currier stated it is a surface water issue not groundwater. 
Councilor McPike asked how we would pay for it. Town Manager Jennings 
stated that unless we borrowed (referendum), it would need to be budgeted 
for in FY19. 

A resident at 22 Schoolhouse Lane stated he has lived there 37 years. About 
a year and a half ago the water line broke. He said the contractor tore up his 



driveway and yard. He thinks it's mostly surface water, still haven't had his 
yard fixed. Discussed putting in a curb about two (2) years ago. 

Councilor McPike asked could anything be done this year. Director Currier 
stated if we channel the water, there Is no place for it to go. No good solution 
without underdrain and stonn drain. Maybe a 2-inch lip along the side of the 
road. Residents present tonight okay with that. 

Mr. Silver of 18 Schoolhouse Lane, asked about getting reimbursed for sewer 
fine. (He was refe"ed to attend the Hampden Water District Board this 
Thursday at 4 p.m. at the water District.) He said that crowning his driveway 
would help his situation. 

3. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Update on timing for review of Drumlin l.LC consultant report regarding 

post-closure monitoring of Pine Tree Landfill- This item will be on the 
Planning & Development Committee agenda for their August 16, 2017 
meeting. 

b. Review of draft revisions to Bid Procedure Guidelines- Manager 
Jennings gave a summary to the proposed revisions to the bid guidelines. 
This would give the Town Manager authorization to purchase less than 
$10,000.00. The Town would maintain a vendor book. Would circulate bids 
to at feast 3 vendors. The Town Clerk would maintain a file for all purchases 
made. Hopefully would allow more vendors to the bid process. Town Manager 
Jennings will work toward August 7 draft, and review to ensure consistency 
with the Town Charter. 

c. Discussion of DPW vehicle replacements proposed for FY18 In DPW 
Vehicle Capital Improvement Program Including request for 
authorization for use of up to $42,000 from DPW Equipment Reserve 
Fund (3-717-00) for initial year cost to finance purchase of plow truck to 
replace Unit #20; request for authorization for use of up to $5,280 from 
Building & Grounds Reserve Fund {3-775-00) for Initial year cost to 
finance purchase replacement of Unit #52 cemetery pickup truck; and 
potential multi-year financing from DPW Equipment Replacement 
operating budget {1 0.01-20.01) to purchase replacement of Unit #13, 
Plow Truck - Manager Jennings, stated that in the near term the needs are 
for (2) two pfow trucks, (1) cemetery truck. The real need is for the plow 
trucks. Mayor Ryder advised to seek financing terms for a 5 year plan. He 
asked what is coming out of the operating budget. Councilor McPike stated 
that we are bringing it to the finance committee. Recommendation to finance 



from infrastructure motion moved by Councilor McPike, Councilor Sirois ~ 
motion, vote 6 in favor none against. Further financing of Town trocks was 
discussed. 

d. Review of draft "delete and replace" Solid Waste Flow Control 
Ordinance - Manager Jennings stated that this will allow the Town to 
prescribe where solid waste haulers take their waste. Right now it states that 
it all has to go to PERC until 20 t 8. Councilor Sirois made a motion to refer 
the ordinance to Town Council, seconded by Councilor McAvoy. the vote was 
six in favor and none against. 

e. Preliminary consideration of request from Maine Ground Developers 
regarding potential public acceptance of proposed new (to be 
constructed) sewer lines in Ammo Park- This item was taken up after 
item 2a. Director Currier stated he had met with Tracy Thibodeau of Maine 
Ground Developers (Ammo Park) on the sewer line. He described that the 
sewer lines would need to be inspected when installed. and that other lines 
would be capped and abandoned. One backtlow pre venter- if lines 
remained private. 30-foot easement would be fine. He would recommend 
waiver of sewer connection for the lot near the force main since It could not tie 
in to a force main. May want :?td opinion re line abandonment, if we had each 
building use and would bill each building based on Hampden Water District 
records. Mr. Thibodeau stated would leave structures in place. Looking to 
replace 859 feet of lines and would prefer Town to take over infrastructure. 
Director Currier stated we would have Woodard and Curran review. Would 
check If single backflow preventer Is all !hat is needed. Town Inspects 
constroction. Town Manager Jennings asked if all properties were on public 
water. Mr. Thibodeau stated that they were. Mayor Ryder made a motion to 
accept plans of Ammo Park subject to Woodard and Curran review and 
Director Currier acceptance. This was seconded by Councilor Wilde. The 
vote was unanimous. 

f. Review of draft amendments to Cemetery Ordinance - Manager Jennings 
stated the initial issue is the slgnage on artificial flowers, since It was not in 
the ordinance. Would like to see the Ordinance revised to reflect current 
practices. Director Currier stated that on June 1SI' artificial flowers were 
pulled. Decorations get tom or blow away. He would like to add location for 
plantings. Photos were circulated. Mayor Ryder asked why June 1BI' why not 
the fall? No different than potted plant that dies. Manager Jennings referred 
to September 1lY" in the ordinance, June 15"' has been the current practice 
for some time. Councilor McAvoy stated there ought to be a standard for the 
number of decorations allowed. Councilor McPike explained about the UV toll 



on artificial flowers. Councilor Connier stated that September is good. 
Manager Jennings stated about the no dogs altowed, signage. Mayor Ryder 
stated there is a sign !hat says "clean up after dogs". Director Currier stated 
he thinks irs disrespectful having dogs in a cemetery. Councilor Wilde stated 
he thinks that less restrictions In this area the better. 

g. Report on status of DPW personnel attainment of Class 2 commercial 
driver's licenses- Mayor Ryder stated that last year, while people were out 
sick there was limited personnel on who could drive what truck. Manager 
Jennings and Director Currier agree with objective of getting all DPW 
personnel to hold Class 2/icenses. Manager Jennings stated that it is already 
in job descriptions, in some cases upon hiring and in other cases It provides 
the Town the ability to establish a timefine within which new hires must obtain 
their Class 2 licenses. 

Manager Jennings asked about bidding out mowing for 2018. Councilor Sirois 
asked why not cemeteries? Councilor McPike asked will it free up people 
from mowing. Director Currier stated that one mower has a Class A license, 
30 years. Councilor McAvoy asked are we trying to shift duties. Director 
Currier said this would reduce by 1 temp employee for the summer. Councilor 
McPike stated he was in favor. We have people out mowing lawns. 
Councilor Sirois stated that you outsource because it can be done cheaper, or 
to reallocate resources. 

h. Proposed policy regarding Town employee use of Town vehicles
Mayor Ryder stated that this has been discussed several times over the last 
several years. What it boils down to is the foreman's use of a town vehicle. 
Councilor McPike stated he has a problem with municipal vehicle use. 
Director Currier explained that the foreman is first response to calls after 
hours for hazardous material on road- we have 2 hours to report spills to 
DEP. Additionally, he would see what other personnel is needed. It's 
response time to the after-hours calls. Mayor Ryder asked if the foreman is on 
call every other week. Does It rotate? Director Currier stated that it has not 
rotated since he's been here (2 years). Mayor Ryder stated the foreman gets 
the call, meets someone at the garage. Councilor McPike asked if the 
foreman is on call every weekend. Mayor Ryder asked why have a Town 
vehicle to go back 8rld forth to lunch? Director Currier stated that the 
Forem8fJ caUs somebody in if needed. The Police call him 2 -3 times a week. 
Councilor MeA voy asked if the Foreman goes out decides how to handle it? 
Director Currier stated that the foreman needs to see the situation. Councilor 
Wilde stated when someone Is on call, they should have a vehicle. Councilor 
McPike stated that someone should not be on call all the time. 



Councilor Wilde stated if he's on call, t have no problem with him taking the 
Town truck home. Councilor Cormier asked if we should wait until personnel 
turnover. Councilor McPike asked if we should clarity on call responsibilities. 
Manager Jennings asked if the Committee would like next year's budget to 
break out the foreman's use of the vehicle as a separately budgeted expense. 
Councifor McAvoy asked how frequently the foreman gets called in. Director 
Currier stated about 2 ·3 times a week. Councilor McAvoy stated he would 
/Ike to see 6 month of the GPS data for that pickup. Councilor McPike asked 
about correlating the vehicle to on-calf, not to a specific employee. Councilor 
Wilde stated what are the on-call rules under Federal labor law? Manager 
Jennings to verity pay needed if employee is on call. 

i. Update on addition of new customers to sewer billing based on 
reconciliation of sewer accounts with Water District accounts - Manager 
Jennings stated that this is still In the research stage, we have a hand full of 
customers that have buildings in the sewer service area that are not being 
charged. Letters would be mailed out stating a sewer charge will be 
imposed. This is something staff is working on. 

4. PUBLIC AND STAFF COMMENTS 
a. Correspondence from MOOT regarding FY18 Local Road Assistance Funds 

- Director Currier stated that the annual report is due by August tst. 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS- Councilor McAvoy asked about Rte. 69 
project (State). Director Currier stated that is supposed to be next year. Councilor 
McPike comments re good side of the road mowing is this year. Sewer update for 
Ill issues and update on the camera. Director Sean update the Committee on the 
T.V. the sewer system, and a few issues they have found. Director Currier 
thanked the Committee for coming to the Public Works Garage last week. 

6. ADJOURN 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:18p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 



TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

Memorandum 

Town Council 
Paula Scott, Town Clerk 
August29,2017 
Mobile Food Vendor 

On August zznd, the office received a request from Joseph Segari of Ellsworth to 
be licensed within the Town of Hampden as a mobile food vendor. Mr. Segari is a 
member of the Farmer's Market that operates in the municipal parking lot each 
Friday until October, and it was the Farmer's Market administrators who referred 
him to the Town Office to obtain any and all licenses that may be required by our 
municipality. 

The Town of Hampden Victualers Ordinance neither specifically permits, nor 
prohibits mobile food vendors from operating within the Town of Hampden. 
Rather, Section 2 states the following: 

"Any person who owns or operates a place where food is prepared and served to 
the public as a profit-making venture for consumption on or off the premi.ses, 
including but not limited to a restaurant, motel and hotel, deli, movie theater, 
soda fountain, bakery, sandwich shop, convenience store, or outdoor facility, 
shall be licensed annually as a victualer In order to operate within the Town." 
(Emphasis mine) 

Because there was no clear distinction one way or the other, and falling to the 
spirit and not the letter of the ordinance, I processed his application and slated 
the public hearing as required for a first time applicant. You will see in the 
subsequent material, the unit, as well as the servers, have met all of the criteria 
established by the Maine CDC Health Inspection Program for Mobile and 
Temporary Eating Establishments. They have also provided this office with all of 
the information requested of them and will be in attendance at the public hearing 
to answer any questions posed by Council. 



.• 

SECTION I - PURPOSE. 
SECTION 2 - LICENSE. 
SECTION 3 - EXCEPTIONS. 
SECTION 4 - COMPLlANCE. 
SECTION 5 • APPLICATION 
SECTION 6 - PENALTY. 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN, MAINE 
VICTUALERS ORDINANCE 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SECTION 7 - SUSPENSION AND REVOCATION OF LICENSE 
SECTION 8 - SEVERABll..ITY. 

ADOPTED: Hampden Town Council - April 20, 1998 
Effective: May 19, 1998 

AMENDED: Hampden Town Council- November 17,2003 
Effective: December 17, 2003 

AMENDED: Hnmpden Town Council- May 16.2005 
Effective: June 15. 2005 

AMENDED: Hampden Town Council-January 22, 2013 
Effective: February 21, 2013 

CERTIFIED BY: 

AFFlXSEAL 

Denise Hodsdon 
ToiVn Clerk 

ToWR Of Ht~mpdtn. MaiM 
Vif;tuattrs Ordb:zanrr 

2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
3 
3 
3 



To"n 0/ ltamJXI<~<. Mal.e 
VlUUdfttS Ori/J.4a#ct 

B. As long as t.bere are no unresolved complaints or violations. licenses for renewal applications for the 
same owner and the same place of business may be issued by t.be code enforcement officer, after 
consultation with t.be fire inspector, treasurer and taX collector, upon determination of compliance 
wit.b the provisions of t.bis Ordinnnce. If lite code enfo~rement officer detennines t.bat t.bere are 
unresolved complaints or violations, t.be application shall be processed in accordance with Subsection 
A above. (AA<tn4ed: 115·16-D5:01·12·1J! 

C. A new license. when granted. shall be valid for one year and renewed annually in t.be month in which. 
the license was issued. An establishment shall at all times display its current victualer license in a 
place within the est:~blishment wltere it can be readily viewed by any member of the public. 

Section 6. Penalty. 

A. Any person found guilty of violating any provisions of this article shall be subject to a civil penalty. 

B. rn addition ton civil penalty, the Town may enjoin or abate any violation ofth.is article by appropriate 
action, and may also proceed to revoke the victualer's license, after a hearing on t.be matter. 

C. Any person operating as a victualer within the Town wit.bout a victualer's license shall be subject to a 
civil penalty of $100.00 per day for all days of oper~tion without the required license. (Avwu!.d: tlS·I6. 
OS) 

Section 7. Suspension or Revocation of licetl3e. 

A. Applicability of Stare Regulations; Effecl of Suspension or Revocation of State License. All victualers 
shall be subject to all state regulations of food service establishments, such regulations being enforced 
by state agencies. It is not t.be intent of t.bis article to establish. for tlte town a food service regulation 
scheme apart from that provided under state law. Accordingly, any suspension or revocation of a 
state license shall be considered as a suspension or revocation, as tlte case may be. of the victualer's 
license issued under t.bis article on the same terms as imposed by t.be state. (Ammfed: 05·/US! 

B. Local Suspension or Revocarion of License. The Town Council, upon notice and hearing, for cause, 
may at any time suspend or revoke a victualer's license issued pursuant to t.bis article. Cause shall 
mean the violation of any license provision or any provision of this article, or any condition 
constituting a t.breat to the public health., safety, or welfare, including but not necessarily limited to 
neighborltood dismption, disorderly customers. and el\cessively loud or unnecessary noise that 
initiates complaints to or requires a response from police, fire, or cther town regulatory bodies or 
employees. lAmelldt4: CS·l6-IJ5! 

Section 8. Severability. I{ any section, sub:;ection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any 
reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid. such. decision shall not affect t.be validity of the remaining 
portions of t.be Ordinance. 

3 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN, MAINE 

APPLICATION FOR VICTUALER'S LICENSE 

DATE: of? ijt 7 PHONE NUMBER: ?:0b - t:-~"7 
NAME(S): ::::fP££/H S'~? An-/ 

ADDRESS: If? /11 < ~ • ""'"' d 4 ~~~ ~I/ s .vu 1-TH 

NAME OF BUSINESS: __ E_-.:...;/r'-T_M":...._:_.____;:;fi><-..;;..o_G_~ __________ _ 

LOCATION OF BUSINESS: /(}' ~ s T7f-_,v /}yt£- 1-/~~-rr>e ;?.......,... 

SIGNATURE: ~~~ .-'"%.. 

._ ... ._ ........ -:~ ........ :. ..... ~ ....................................................... ... 
(FOR TOWN USE ONLY) 

*This facility has been inspected and meets ordinance criteria. 

-
Jmff:ek:.d Jfrl: ~fi.. 4 Mrurt.e 

Code En rcement cer 

ln~peazd ~ Stub if Ma..uv _ 
Fire lnspectortBuildln Inspector 

• All sewer user fees and personal property taxes are pa ld In full to dale. 

Nit+ 
Tax Collector 

Town Treasurer 

..................................................... * ................................................ , •• *.* ............................... . 

Please return completed form to: Town Clerk 
Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, ME 04444 

AUG% 8 2011 
LICENSE FEE: $125.00 Date Received/Fee Paid: / _ _ _ 



.I 
·I 

~tatr of lWtainr 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

EST IO: 26234 

EAT AT JOES 
18 MCDONAl.D AVE 
ElLSWORTH ME 04605 

EAT AT JOES LLC 
EAT AT JOES 
18 MCDONALD AVE 
ELLSWORTH ME 04605 

EATING PlACE· MOBILE 

EXPIRES: 07/26/2018 

FEE: $200.00 

Mary C. Mayhew 
COMMISSIONER 

.~U ___ ........ L~ .~· -a. ............ oro .. ~--·~-D:>,D.o .T" . ·.· ·.·. • • '·'· • • - •• , ••• ' • ·~· '•' · V' .... ' · ' . v \1 • 



[~·] MORRIS FIRE PROTEC'riON (.'; 
v Sales & Service ~ 

NFP~ 410Avenue Road 
1
: Garla~d, Maine 04939 \ -· .1 

MEMBER www.morns JreprotectiOn.com - --
Phone (207) 278-3000 • Fax (207) 278·3244 • Toll Free: 1·866'667-3473 

AccountNumber~e~~~~r.~~~~~)(~~=-------------------

CuS1omer Name Ed= S+ ~ 

1. All appliances properly covered w/correct oozzles 
2. Duct and plenum covered w/correct oozzles 
3. Check positioning of all nozzles 
4. Clean nozzles 
5. Proper nozzles covers in place 
G. Inspect cylinder and mount 
7. Pressure gauge in proper range (if gauged) 
e. Check cartridge weight (if appllcabfe) 
9. Operate system from tenmlnalllnk 
10. Test for proper operations from remota 
11. Check operation of micro swHch/heat sensor 
12. Check operation of gas valve ( o-{:() 
13. Proper liners 
14. Replace fuse links 
15. Check.travel of cable nuts I S-hooks 
16. Piping & conduit securely bracketed 
17. Proper separation between fryers & flame 
18. Proper clearance· flame to filters 
19. Exhaust fan In operating order 
20. Hood I duct penetrations sealed w/weld or UL device 
21. UL 300 listed 

· 22. Replace systems covers 
23:., System operational & seals in place 
24. ·Slave sysiem operational 
25. Fan waming sign on hood 
26. Service & CertlficaHon tag on system 
27. Proper hand portable extinguishers 
28. Portable extinguishers p(operly serviced 
29. Fire aranm Cl Municipal CILDcal C}NfA 

Altha time of inspection the above items ware found to be true. Moms FiJe 
Protection do as not assume responsibillty for any chang&S or discrepancies 
found after the date 6i Inspection. Furthar. Morrts Fl~ ProlecUon makes no 
wamlntles eltMr express or Implied that any Installing or maintenance 
furnished Mreunder wlll ave" or prevent occurrences or the consequences 
therefrom whiCh the equipment or system Is Intended to prevent. Morris Fire 
Protection's sole responslbillty shall be to perform such servlca in a good and 
wo!l<manlike manner. 

Don't forget your 
annual 

Extinguisher 
training! 

\ 

SAlES ORDER NUMBER 

1b137 

SALES ORDER 

MOTE DISCREPANCIES OR DEFICIENCIES BELOW 

Payment Method: 

0 Cash ~heck II _, • ..,:::5..r..1o~-1--
CJ VISA CJ MC # 

0 N/30 

TIME 

AM X 
PM 



> '-" U Ti ".,_, , :v ........ .,. .. ,..,,., ,, ... ,,, ,., 
f"'V~;;...ti,.Jo<H ~ . I ..,,, ,.._ ... ~., 

ServSafe® 
CERTIFICATION 
JOSEPH SEGAR! 
lot •uccasiUIIy ~ing !I.e ticlrldard• 1oOl lotth lor tho S.rvSale• feed Pro!edioo Ma""9'r Catifi<alion Examiookm. 
which;, acct~~d~td by !I.e Arneriton National Sla,..on:J,. ln•tilule IANSl}-Coolor......, lot f-1 Pro!o<llon (CfPI. 

5109 
EXAM FORM NUMBER 

12115/2020 
DATE OF EXPIRATION 

far ,.,...jih-. ..qul-. 



I I '" ' I I Oll~l " 

... -~""' ...... " ..... . ' 
I - (,, , •I.• <> I ~~ 

ServSafee 
CERTIFICATION 
NANCY SEGARI 
lor IUC<ou!ul~ CIDII1ploing iho 1klndads 101 Iorin for rho S...Sala• Food Proloclion Monogot Conolicolion Exomi lCIIIo11, 
wind. Is ueaedilod by lho Amorlean Nalicolal Slondarcl. ln~illllo !ANSII-Conf.....,..lor Food Proloclion ICFPI. 

5109 

EXAM FORM NUMB ER 

12/15/2020 

'ci't:i;ji:;;~ ~;.i~,.Ao...}.,'Y lor ~':Jl~ ~!:. T I 0 N 



13 
14 

15 

-

\:'~ .... "-
:Jvv - & oe "J 

.r ... 

_t: ·:~-··· lnspec11on Report 
,. ---

ITmoln: 

ITi""' Out 

r 

I 

I I 

food • 

111 " , ). ~~-o ,v 
'I_ 'V - . dv '-'0 !>'.......,\., .-::J J r~ 

15 <...-"\ ( ,A,,.., L.. ~ ~JV 
\+-v, ·w 0\ t:.--...-;, \1 '5'57i.~-tt-f<.....~--:-iv' _jr------------------i 

::!} n - I /J a 

f I , 

OVESONO 

HHE-NCR 0 • ~• _.. V 



State of Maine 
Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention 

Health Inspection Program 
Mobile and Establishments 

2-201.11.: Rc<ponsi>Htty of PIC, CDndfllanaland toed empiayllcs 

2·201.12; EKduslons & Restrictions, 2·201.13: RemovalofEI<R 

2-'lll1.11: ~ brtnllnaorTobo<<o Use 

3-301.12: PrtYentfntl COntomfnatlon when To!llng 

1~1.12: Clsdlarps From e- Nose and Mouth 

2~1.11: Clean, 2·31ll.U: Oeanin.c Pn>ced"""' 2~1.12; Kowto Wash 

2·301.14: When to Wosh, 2·301.15: Where to~ 

3·301.11: Prevonlirlll COn!Bmlnatlon Fn:Jm liands 

5-W.ll: Handsfnlcs (oomber) 5·204.U: (lo .. tion) 

6-301.11: Soop, 6-301.11: Drying. 6-301.14: Sly\age 

3·2Dl.ll: COmpllarce wllh Food law 

l-201.15: MollusanSllemfilh, 3·203.11: 0~1 COntainer 

3-301.11: Safe, UnaduiW.!OOd & Honestfi'Prosented 

3-202.>5: P;ckaceln!J!&I1tv 

3·304.11; Food COrll>d whh Equipment and Utl!nsUs 

l-304.1S(A): Slncle u .. IJOV(!$, <lama~. not <leo~~; not property used. 

4-"'l.ll{AI: S""t& Tcudl, 4-60l.ll: Frequency 

4-702.11: ll!fore u... Aft or Clean In I!. 4--703.11: Cllemlcol or Hot Watec 

3-403.11; Reh .. ~ng for Hot Holding 

3-501.14: CDallng 

l-501.16fA): HOI Holding 

3~1.161A).2 [41•FJ ond B: (Shell £sp( Cold Hoklin1 

3~1.17: Re;dy 10 £at PHF Doll! M:Hid"l 

l-501.19·: nme aso Pullllc Health Control 

7·101.11: Identifying lnfonnotlon 

7·102.11: 01111111011 Name, Working C..nta1ners 

7-201.11: Separatlon,SIOr.Ji'O. 7·202.12: COnditloru;ofUso 

7·203.11.: PobonouJorToxfc:Materf:lri Conta!Mrs 

7·204.11: Sanftlmn, Crhrb 

7·206.11; Restrlrtod Use Pesticides 

7·207.11: Rosulctlons & Storage, Medldnt5 

7·Z07..12: Rdr1po,.l<!d Modldnes, Storas• 

7·20&..U: Slo~e ·First AI~ Supplie< 

7-2!19.11: St..,...... Personol Core Item~ 

IPursu:antto the Maine.F,bod eocle~the current license 
a copy of'the'CFPM; cerilikatl!!!l.f2!..fli1s unit 

be·.posted In a location vlslble>to consumers. 
addltlcin, Clslgn or placah~e poste~in a, 

lconsp>lcuous location stating that a:copy of the most, 
recent inspection.repol'tlis availableTanif'Ean be" ~~ • 

S·10LU: Wott!r Appro,.d Source. S.202.1A: Test R .. ulb AVBIIablo 

l-202.16: rc. Made Fmm Drlnldns Wmr 

4-30:1.11.: Hai}Cdd Holdlnc Adequate f~pment.l-501.15: COolirlg 

3-401.13: Pfilll food CDoked for Hot Heidi .. 

3-501.13: Thawing Metllods 

4-301.12111): lnodeqor.ale. 4-203.11: A«vrole, 4-204.112(11): LDcated 

H01.12(D): MSG, H01.12(A):H-IIIy Presentod/Ml>leadln& 

~SOUlS: U.. Animals, ~l.lll(C): Pe<ts/Methods of Control 

6-501.111(8): IIDpecllne for -. fi.ZOl.lS: Out<r Openings 

l-303.11: CDolant Ice •• lnu<dl'"" 3-307.11.: Olh<r tontamlnallon 

:'1-306.12: COndiments, 3-306.11: D~plavod Food, 3-305.11: SUlrage 

2-101.11: Hair. 2-304.11: Oclhlng. 2·31B.U: Jewolry,f·302.11: Nals 

3-304.14IB)2:Wiplng0otlls/O•on, 3·304.!.4(9)1: In Sanitizer 

3-302.1SIA[: FrultsNttlllables Woshod 

4-!llB.ll(D): Eqlllpmtnl, Utl!nslls, t.mns • 5" off floor SID!age 

4-!lOUliBI: El!•lpme.nt, Utl!nsl• • Cowftd(lnverted/Self-Dralnlns 

4-!lll3.1l(A): Equl.,.....,t, uton>ll• - Oun/Dry locallon 

143. 4-!ID4.lll1~-c)': Sirlgte-U><e/S<rvll: .. Properlv Handled/ stored/Uood 

~~,~~i.U~~:S~l~el~~~~''"'~ 

I"'· 3-:104.15(1D): Oolh Gkrvii5/RT'E foodL 5eol3 fo<dlrty/damos«f &(.....,. 

•••'· .,.,,.,__.., £qulpmentln Dl,•p•lr 

4-204.16: a ........ el\Jbjna ondfor Ccld Pilla 

4-204.131Ml): Dlsponsl111 ~fpmont • Doslgnod/Con""'<"'d 

4-202.15: Non-food toMact S..mrzs • O..ilnedft'<Jnmu"od 

4·202.11; Mulll·U.. Food COntlct Surfoc:es • CosignedfConslrvctl!d 

4-102.ll(Bl{2): Stna~ StMce/Use lll!ms Clean 

j•s' 4-li03..14: Golr«<tW:~>hilllo4-liiB.16: t'<JITK1 Rlnm1 

146. 4-!101.:116: TestiCilllsocl, 4-302.14Test ICII A\laloble 

1••· ... ''"'-"' lll-CI: Sink ll;rys Sized. 4-'301(AI: 3-!"'1 Sink PI'OI.1ded 

S.IIB.12: Wotor Under I'Jusvrw 

5-103.11(8): INufficlont HotWaii!J', s-103.ll[Aj: lnwffldMI W.ler 

5-302.12: Mclblle Watof Tank Aaass ~ Protlldl!d 

5-304.14(A}: Orinkl"'l Watet' Hose Uood far Olhu Purposes 

5-302.161Al: Drinking Wate\ Hose S1fo, 5.302.lli(E]' DWH ldemll\ed 

5-205.1.5: l'turnbq lo GOO<P~tP"IT, 5·2iB.l4! Bodd!GW ll>staled 

S-402.14:5.-~ w .. tz -.i 

~501.19: DoarCiosod, 6-202.14: Door S.IF<loslrc/Room Enclosed 

&-501.18: FlxUJres a .. n, &-302.11 Tollot nssuo Provided 

5-501.1SIA}: Oul!kla Waoto/ nl]l>t Flttln&lld 

6-501.12: a .. n, 6-5DL1t; Dbropolr, 6-5DL11A< l.ilt<red/ Un......,ery 

6-10Lll(A): Indoor~ Property ConSinidud 

6-SOJ.l41A]: Venl Oe.an, ~304.11: V<nllnsufficiant 

&-303.11: lnsuf!Jdent 



EATAT·1 OPID·BO 

ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I "--"' 
l'tUS CERTlFICATC IS -~~U_EE_ AS A_~,'-"'~ _OF_ ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATC HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFfiRW.TIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AfFORDED &Y THE POUCIES 
BELOW. l'tUS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTlTUTE A CONTRACT &ETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATlVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATC HOLDER. 

, . litho · ' holder Ill., • IM 1 must bo If "uri IS aub)oet to 
the terms : f of ttte pol!cy• nrte~ ~olc::fes may nJqulre an endon.emanl A statement an this urttrleate does: not c:onf•r rights to the 

'hotcl&r In •••"''-., •• 

~8on"lelewl& 
.. S. Co. '" Jr~ '"' . ~()-~"0•-1_!T. ME 04679-<1177 
aonn~ i.8WI$ •••c• 

. M•••- Mutual Group 115997 
INSUIW> ~~~~.;'~~~~~~_Yc ~·tlari 

18 
Ellsworth, ME 04805 

'' 

:lfc':~g."NOlW;~~~!,~~~~R<ME~~=IO~~F 8~: ~;t!',~~ 6::E~HER ~~ ~gL~ICP,!~~g 
~~.TI~~~!,~ %"~ BE ISSUED;: $~~1 ~~~A,!~~ ~~~~SURANCe AFFORDED BY -~ HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO Al~ THE TERMS. 

':'l!: ..... , '""'' 
WIE'lA< LIUI\ItY ~~~ I s 

A = GE>tEAALU .. UlY [BP12757427 0510412020 Is 
l aAliAS·IMDE 0 OCWR .. EI>EXI' ....... ~-· Is 

iX L ~V ttWI\Y Is 

r;;~ 
I G£N£RAL Is 

·'-"'"'""'"'""" Is 
. l POLu:v f 1 ~ !''.of <OC is 

f- • 
A 

f-
M~Y 1-111'0 0510412017 051041~018 '"'"'""' s 
AU. OWNEO ~ SCtiEOU\ED 

~-1 s 
f- AU!O$ A.OTQ.S 

HIREONJTOS f-- ~~NED $ 
f-

$ 

f-
UMBREI.I.A I.IA8 H OCCUR I EACH • $ 

ElU:D1LWI $ 

~~~ ~m.:,~~~ M: 
$ 

.. , YIN 
$ 0 ••• I ~ -' 

[!L,P"'-~-' · s ......... _ I EL. DISUSE . POLICY , .. .,. • .. 20.001 

OE'CfiiPTtOH 0~ OP'EAA'ttOH:S/\.~AlJOHSIVllUCLfS fAIUotllACOfiD 101, •adtl:lotl .. R.clmi!J'h $C;!Mifw,..,HntOA ~•h nqw!.-.d) 

,., 

SHOUUJ AAY OF THE ABOVE OESCRieE'O POI.ICIES BE CANCELLED BEfORE 

HAMPDEN FARMERS MARKET THE EIIPIAATION OATE THEREOF. NOnce WILL BE DELIVERED Ill 
ACCOROAI'tCE M1lt THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AvtHORI:EO REPREUiifTAlWE 
Bonnie Lewis 

<!:\ 1911&-2010 ACORD "ou". All rights • 
ACOfU) 2S (%010105) The ACORD name and logo are ~lsterod marks of ACORD 



To: 
From: 
Date: 
RE: 

Town of Hampden 

Land & Building Services 

Planning & Development Committee 
Karen M. Cullen, AlCP, Town Planner ~ 
July 17, 2017 

Memorandum 

Colonial Heights Phose 3 Conservotion Eosement 

This Item was before the P&D ot the June 21 meeting; the CQmmiltee requested additional 
research be done to determine the amount of staff resources that would be required to hold the 
easement. Councilor McAvoy had expressed concern that the Town Is enabling developers to 
develop marginal land that would otherwise be undevelopable. 

To the first concern, staff has reviewed the conservat!on easement language and believes the 
annual resources wlll be mlnlmol - ot most it would involve a site visit to see the property which 
would take no more than four hours. With the snowmobile trail running through the easement 
area, communication between the snowmobile dub and stoff could eliminate the need for a site 
visit. Specific tasks for which the Town will be responsible Include: 

• Review and approval of applications for molntenonce activities including such things as 
removed of deod trees, pruning, removal of invasive species, planting vegetotlon to 
enhance wildlife hobltot, grodlng and landscoping as required by DEP and the Town, 
maintaining the snowmobile troll and structures, building paths, and allowing motorized 
vehicles on the property for molntenance work purposes. 

• Perform site visits as needed to determine compliance with the conservation easement. 

• Notify the Grantor of any breach of the terms of the easement and perform follow-up 
work to ensure any damage Is repaired. 

It should be noted that the Grantor (Cushing Family Corp) has the prlmory responsibility for the 
enforcement of the easement, the Grantee (Town) has secondary responsibility, and the DEP hos 
third pclrly responslblllty - meonlng if both the Cushing Family Corp and the Town fall to enfor<e 
the terms of the eosement, DEP can step i1 to enforce it. 

The second COlle em may be true concepl\lally, bvt In reality if the Town decides not Ia hold such 
easements, the developers would still have the option to use this mechanism to develop properties 
where there will be wetland impacts; they lust have to find other entities to hold the conservation 
easement. It should be noted that this requirement from DEP Is based on the lorger Colonial 
Heights development, not just this phase with eleven new lots. 



CONSERVATION EASEMENT 

RECITALS 

BY THIS INDENTURE, made this __ , day of 2017, by The Cushing Family 
Corp (hereinafter referred to as the "Grantor'' which word, where the context requires, includes 
the plural and shall, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, include the Grantor's 
executors, administrators, legal representatives, devisees, heirs, successors, assigns. lessees, 
tenants 1111d other occupiers ond users) with address of PO Box 211, Hampden, Maine, is the 
owner in fee simple of certain real property located in the Town of Hampden, County of 
Penobscot, (hereinafter "Property"} more particularly bounded and described in deed recorded in 
the Penobscot County Registry of Deeds in Book 11966, Poge 60. 

and; 

WHEREAS, the Gronlor intends to grant a Conservation Easement over a portion of the Property 
more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

{See Attachment A} 

(hereinafter ~Easement Area"); and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Hampden, a municipality, having a principal place of business at 
(address), Maine (hereinafter referred to "Grantee" which word shall include all successors. 
assigns, agents and designees) has determined that it would be in the public interest to retain, 
maintain, and preserve that portion of the Property designated as the Easement Area as open 
space, in its natural state; ~nd 

WHEREAS, Grantor is willing, in consideration of the need to preserve the natural, scenic, 
aesthetic and special character of the property, desires to conserve and protect the property as a 
natural habitat for birds, wildlife, plants and similar ecosystems, the Grantor hereby grants in 
perpetuity to the Grantee, a conservation casement (hereinafter "Easement") on the Property; and 

WHEREAS, MRSA Title 33, §477 pcnnits the creation of a conservntion easement; and 

WI-IEREAS, the Grantee agrees, by accepting this grnnt. to honor the intention of the Grantor as 
st.~tcd herein, and to preserve and protect in perpetuity the conservation values of the Property; 

WHEREAS the State of Moine by and through its Department of Environment.nl Protection 
(MDEP}, (hereinafter referred to as the "Third Porty") will receive Third Party Rights of 
Enforcement under this Easement 



NOW THEREFORE, be it known that The Cushing Family Corp, does hereby grant, release 
and dedicate to the Town of Hampden a conservation easement in perpetuity over the Easement 
Area. 

I. PURPOSE 

The Easement is hereby gr:mtcd exclusively for Lhe following conservation purposes: 

a. To have the Property remain in its present natural and open condition in order for it to 
fulfill its present historic, scenic, vegetative, wildlife and/or hydrological functions. 

2. USE LIMITATIONS 

Grantor intends that this Easement will confine the usc of the Easement Area in 
perpetuity to such activities as are consistent with the purposes of this Easement. Except 
for Lhe activities aulhorized by Lhe foregoing easements, any activity on or use of the 
Easement Area inconsistent with the purposes oflhis Easement is prohibited. The 
following limitations shall apply: 

a. The Easement Area shall not be subdivided and none of the individual tracts, which 
togelher comprise the Easement Area, shall be conveyed separately from one another. 

b. The Easement Area shall be maintained in perpetuity as open space without there 
being conducted thereon any industrial, commercial, agricultural or forestry activities. 
Agricultural and forestry shall include animal husbandry, floricultural, horticultural 
activities, Lhe production of plant and animal products for domestic or commercinl 
purposes, the growing, stocking, cutting ond sale of forest trees of any size capable of 
producing timber or other forest products and the processing and sale of products 
produced on the property (e.g., maple syrup}, except when associated with exempted 
activities. 

c. No structures, improvements or alterations, including but not limited to, a dwelling, 
any portion of a subsurface wastewater treatment and disposal system. mobile !tome. 
utility tower, or wireless communication facility shall be constructed, placed or 
introduced onto the Easement Area. The existing snowmobile trail structures 
including bridges crossing Reeds Brook are allowed to remain and be reconstructed 
as necessnry to provide lor trail usc. 

d. No removal, filling, or other disturbances of soil nor any changes in the topography, 
surface or subsurface water systems. wetlands or natural habitats shall be allowed. 

e. No mining, quarrying, excavation or removal of rocks, minerals, gravel, sand. topsoil 
or other similar materials shall be allowed on Lhe Easement Area. 

f. The placement of signs, billboards or olher advertising materials or structures of ony 
kind is prohibited. Signs required for perimeter mark in~;, trail directions and 
education are permitted. 

2 



g. There shall be no use of pesticides, poisons, biocides or fertilizers, draining of 
wetlands, burning of marshland or disturbances or changes in the natural habitat of 
the premises. 

h. There shall be no monipulation or alteration of the natural watercourses. lakeshores, 
marshes or other water bodies, nor shall any uses of or activities upon the property be 
permitted which could be detrimental to water purity or to any vegetative, wildlife or 
hydrological function. 

i. There shall be no operation of vehicles, snowmobiles, dune buggies, motorcycles, 
mini-bikes, go-cars, all-terrain vehicles, or any other type of motorized vehicle upon 
the property. However,the use of snowmobiles on the existing snowmobile trail is 
permitted to continue, provided that the trail is inspected annually nnd maintained in a 
stable condition. Failure by the local snowmobile club to make required inspections 
and maintenance will result in suspension of usc by the Grantee or Gantor. 

J. There shall be no storage or placement of equipment, notural or mon-made materials 
or substances upon the premises. 

k. There shall be no dumping, burning, release, burial, injection, or disposal of any type 
of material on the Easement Area. 

I. Any other disturbances of the property are prohibited except for those activities 
explicitly authorized by the Compensatory Mitigation Plan for Permit No. NAE-
2010-2114 issued by the Department of the Army, New England District, Army 
Corps of Engineers dated January 17. 2012 and referenced under Section 4. Reserved 
Rights. 

3. EXCEPTIONS 

The Grantor may, but is not obligated to enter upon the Property to conduct the following 
activities after writlen application and approval from the Grantee and any other local or 
stnte agencies for which approval is required. The Grantee is not obligated to undertake 
any of the described activities. 

a. Removal of debris, dead trees. or brush for the purpose of promoting salcty and 
aesthetic quality. Materials may be left on site if utili:~:ed for habitat management. 

b. Pruning and thinning live trees nnd brush for the purpose of promoting safety. 
aesthetic quality, lire control, wildlife habitat and to manage & remove invasive 
species. 

c. Planting of trees, shrubs, or other vegetation for the purpose of promoting wildlife or 
aesthetic quality. 

d. Grading and landscaping at the direction and approval of the Grantee and MDEP. 

e. Maintain, repair and replace the snowmobile trail and structures. 

3 



f. Construct paths not greater than 10' wide to provide for passive recreation and 
enjoyment of the conservation lands. The path shall be located with approval of the 
Grantee and MDEP and shall not exceed 10% of the land area. 

g. Motorized vehicles shall be permitted on the path and tor exempted maintenance 
activities provided they do not damage the soil surface or quality of the protected area 
and only with approval of the Grantee and MDEP. Emergency, rescue, lire control 
and damage restoration vehicles may access any portion of the property. if required. 

4. RESERVED RIGHTS 

It is expressly understood and agreed that this Easement docs not grant or convey to 
members of the general public any rights of ownership, entry or usc of the Property. This 
Easement is created solely for the protection of the Property and Grantor reserves the 
ownership of the fee simple estate and all rishts appertaining thereto, including without 
limitation the right to exclude others and to usc the Property for all purposes consistent 
with this Easement 

5. COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

The Grantor expressly authorizes the Grantee, its duly authorized designee or agent to 
enter upon the lands subject to this Easement for the purpose of determining compliance 
with the terms and conditions contained within this document. 

6. MARKING OF PROPERTY 

The perimeter of the !>ropcrty shall at all times be plainly morked by permanent signs or 
by nn equivalent, permanent marking system designating the area a protected area. 

7. PROPERTY TRANSFERS 

Grantor shall include the following notice on all deeds. mortgages. plats, or any other 
legal instrument used to convey any interest in the Property. Failure to comply with this 
paragraph does not impair the validity or enforceability of this Easement: 

NOTICE: This Property is Subject To a Conservation Easement recorded in the 
Penobscot County Registry of Deeds in Book • Page __ . 

The Grantor shall provide a 60·day advance notification to the Grantee, MDEP and the 
Army Corps of Engineers pursuant to permit no. NAE-2010..2114, before any action is 
taken to void or modify this instrument, including transfer of title, or establishment of any 
other legal claims. 

8. BENEFITS AND BURDENS 

The burden of the Easement conveyed hereby shall run with the Property and shall be 
enforceable against all future owners and tenants in perpetuity. The benefits of said 
Easement shall not be oppurtenont to any particular parcel of land but shall be in gross 
and assignable or transferable to another qualified organization, which organization has 

4 



among its purposes the conservation and preservation of the land and water areas anti 
agrees to and is capable of enforcing the conservation purposes of this Easement. Any 
such assignee or transferee shall have like power of assignment or transfer. 

9. NOTICES 

All notices, requests and other communication required or penniltcd to be given under 
this Easement shall be in writing and shall be delivered in hand or via Certified Mail. 
return receipt requested, to the appropriate address set forth in this Easement or at such 
other address as the Grantor or Grantee mny hereaflcr designate by notice given in 
accordance herewith. Notice shall be deemed to hove been given when so delivered or 
mailed. 

Said Grantor further covenants and agrees to provide a copy ofthc Conservation 
Easement by means of a notice by Certified Mail. return receipt requested, to the last 
known address of any person or entity who hereafter shall have any possessory interest in 
the subject property, including but not limilcd to any tenants, successors, or assigns. 
Failure of said Grantor to provide such notice shall not constitute any waiver of the 
Grantee's rights herein. 

10. BREACii OF EASEMENT 

a. If a breach of this Easement, or conduct by anyone inconsistent with this easement, 
comes to the attention of the Grantee. it shall notify the Grantor, in writing, of such 
breach of conduct, delivered in hand or by Certified Mail, return receipt requested. 

b. The Grantor shall, within thirty (30} calendar days afler receipt of such notice or after 
otherwise learning of such breach or conduct, undertake those actions, including 
restoration, which are reasonably calculated to cure swiftly said breach, or to 
terminate said conduct, and to repair any damage. The Grantor shall promptly notify 
the Grantee of its actions taken under this section. 

c. If the Grantors fails to take such proper action under this preceding poragraph, the 
Grantee may, as appropriate to the purposes of this deed, undertake any actions that 
arc reasonably necessary to cure such breach or to repair any damage in the Grantor's 
name or to tenninate such conduct. The cost thereof, including the Grantee's 
expenses, court costs and legal fees, shall be paid by the Grantor. 

5 



d. lftbe Grantee, in it sole discretion, detennines thai circumstances require immediate 
action to prevent or mitigate damages to the property, or to prevent action or potential 
action which is determined to be inconsistent with the swted purposes of this 
Easement, the Gmntec may pursue ony remedy it deems appropriate to correct such 
breach, without prior notice to the Grantor or without waiting for the period provided 
to cure to expire. 

e. The Grantee and the Grantor reserve the right, separately or collectively, to pursue all 
legal remedies against nny third pany responsible for any actions detrimental to the 
conservation purposes of this Easement. 

f. No delay or omission by Grantee in the exercise of any right or remedy upon any 
breach by the Grantor shall impair Grantee's rights or remedies or be construed as 
watver. 

11. SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this Easement, or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstances, is found to be invalid by a court or competent jurisdiction, by 
confirmation of an arbitration awtud or otherwise, the remainder of the provisions of this 
Easement or the application of such provisions to persons or circumstances other than 
those to which it is found to be invalid, us the case may be, shall not be affected thereby. 

12. MERGER 

The Grantor and Grantee ogree that it is their express intent that the provisions of the 
E~~Sement set forth herein are to last in perpetuity, and that to that end no purchase or 
transfer of the underlying fee interest in the Property by or to the Grantee or any 
successor or assignee shall be deemed to eliminate the Easement, or any portion thereof, 
granted under the doctrine of "merger~ or any other legal doctrine. 

13. CONDEMNATION 

a. Whenever all or any part of the Easement Area is taken in exercise of eminent 
domain by a public, corporate, or other authority so as to abrogate in whole or in part 
the Easement conveyed hereby, the Grantor and th~ Grantee shall thereupon act 
jointly to recover the full damages from such taking, with all incidental or direct 
damages nnd expenses incurred by them thereby to be paid out of the damages 
recovered. 

b. The balance of the land damages recovered (including, for the purposes of this 
subsection, proceeds from any l3wful sale, in lieu of condemnation, of the Property 
unencumbered by the restrictions hereunder) shall be divided between the Grantor 
and Grantee in proportion to the fair market value of their respective interests in that 
part of the Property condemned on the date of execution of this Easement. For this 
purpose, the Grantee's interest shall be the amount by which the fair market value of 
the Property immediately prior to the eKecution of this Easement is reduced by the 
usc limitations imposed hereby. The values of the Grantor's nnd Grantcc·s interest 

6 



shall be detcnnined by nn appraisal prepared by a qualified appraiser at the lime of 
condemnation. 

c. The Grantee shall usc its share of the proceeds in a manner consistent with the 
conservation of land and natural resources. 

GRANTOR hereby affirms that it is the sole owner of the property in fee simple and hos the right 
to enter into this Conservation Easement and to grant and convey the Easement. The property is 
free and dear of all liens and encumbrances. including but not limited to any mortgage not 
subordinated to this Easement. 

THE GRANTEE, by accepting and recording this Easement, agrees, except as otherwise 
provided in this easement, to be bound by and to observe and enforce the provisions hereof and 
assumes the rights and responsibilities herein granted to and incumbent upon the Grantee, all in 
the furtherance of the conservation purposes for which this Easement is delivered. 

TI-lE GRANTOR hereby grants to the Maine Dcpnrtmcnt or Environmental Protection. Third 
Party, the same inspection and compliance rights as are granted to the Grantee under this 
easement. However the Parties hereto intend that the Grantor shall be primorily responsible for 
the enforcement of this casement, that the Grantee shall be secondarily responsible for the 
enforcement of this easement and that the Third Party will assume such responsibility only if the 
Grantor and/or Grantee shall fail to enforce it. If the Third Party shall determine that the Grantor 
and Grantee arc failing in such enforcement, the Third Party may give notice of such foilure to 
the Grantee and the Grantor, and if such failure is not corrected within a reasonable time 
thereafter, the Third Party may exercise. in its own name and for its own account. all the rights of 
compliance granted the Grantee under this Easement. The Third Party shall also have reasonable 
access to any and all records of the Grantee relevant to the Protected Property. Grantee shall not 
be responsible for any expenses, court costs or legal fees incurred by the Third Party. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Cushing Family Corp has caused this instrument to be signed 
in its corporate name by Andre E. Cushing Ill, its President, hereunto duly authorized, this __ 
day of , 2017. 

WITNESS: 

7 

TI-lE CUSHING FAMILY CORP 

By: ___________ _ 

Andre E. Cushing Ill 
Its President 
Hereunto Duly Authorized 



STATE OF MAINE 
PENOBSCOT, ss . 

• 2013 

Then personally appeared the above-named Andre E. Cushing Ill and acknowledged the 
foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in his said capacity and the free act and deed of 
said corporation. 

Before me. 

Name: 
Notary Public/Attorney-at-Law 

The above and foregoing Conservation £osement was authorized to be accepted by the 
(Receiving Party}. Grantee as aforesaid, and the said Grantee docs hereby accept the foregoing 
Conservation Easement, by and through , its , hereunto duly 
authorized, this __ day of 2017, 

STATE OF MAINE 
PENOBSCOT, ss . 

• 2013 

{Re.:eiving Party} 

By:~-.,.-----
(Name) 
Its (title) 
Hereunto Duly Authorized 

Then personally appeared the above-named (Name) and acknowledged the foregoing instrument 
to be her free act and deed in her said capacity and the free act and deed of said (Receiving 
Party). 

Before me, 

Name: 
Notary Public/ Attorney-at-Law 

8 



THIRD PARTY ENFORCER ACCEPTANCE 

The third po.rty rights of enforcement granted under the above and fore!;loing Conservation 
Easement, pursuant to Title 33 M.R.S.A Section 476 et seq., were authorized to be Dcccptcd by 
the Smte of Maine Department of Environmental Protection by Mark Bergeron, its Director of 
the Bureau of Land Resources. hereunto duly authorized and the said Michael Kuhns does 
hereby accept the foregoing Conservation Easement this day of 
___ __ __,20_ . 

STATE OF MAINE 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

By: 
Its: Director, Bureau of Land Resources 

9 



EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

CONSERVATION EASEMENT PARCEL 

COLONIAL HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, PHASE 3 

HAMPDEN, MAINE 

A certain lot or p~rcel of land located southwesterly of Constitution Avenue in the Town of 

Hampden, County of Penobscot, State of Maine and being more particularly described as 

follows: 

Beginning at the ~outheasterly c.orner Lot 68 as depicted on a plan entitled "Subdivision Plan of 

Colonial Heights: Ph~se 3" said plan is to be recorded at the Penobscot County Registry of 

Deeds; 

Thence N 89' 41' 46" W by and along the southerly line of s~id Lot 68, 70 and 12 as depicted on a plan 

entitled "Subdivision Plan of Colonial Heights; Phase 3" said plan is to be recorded at the 

Penobscot County Registry of Deeds, a distance of 350.3 feet to a point on the southerly ltne of said 
lot 72; 

Thence S 63' 45' 16" W, a distance of 149.75 feet to an angle point; 

Thence s sr 27' os• w, a distance of 109.67 feet to an angle point; 

Thence S 68' 32' 46" W, a distance of 29.69 feet to an angle point; 

Then S 35' 03' 31" W, a diStance of 43.00 feet to an angle point; 

Thence S 85" OS' 28" W, a distance of 46.12 feet to an angle point; 

Then 5 35' 01' 40" W, a distance of 67.30 feet to an angl~ point; 

Thence N 87' 32' 35" W, a distance of 110.87 feet to an angle point; 

Thence 5 24• 40' 05" W, a distance of 17.85 feet to an angle point; 

Thence S 60' 25' 53" W, a distance of 118.47 feet to an angle point; 

Thence S 43" 51' 41" W, a distance of 99.27 feet to an angle point: 

Thence S 16" 25' 54" W, a distance of 31.05 feet to an angle point; 

Thence S 65' SO' 55" W, a distance of 49.75 feet to an angle point; 

Thence S 52' 25' 53" W, a distance of 54.06 feet to an angle point; 

Thence S 26' 33' 54" W, a distance of 50.78 feet to an angle point; 



Thence S 77' 38' 43" W, a distance of 10.58 feet, more or less, to a point on the easterly line of land now 

or formerly of Stanley Smith as described in a deed recorded at the Penobscot County Registry of Deeds 

in Volume 2381, Page 36; 

Thence S 15' 47' 49" E by and along the easterly boundary of land of said Stanley Smith as described in 

the aforementioned deed, a distance of 163.25 feet, more or less, to a point on the northerly llne of land 
now or formerly of John Daniel and Carla lafayette as described in a deed recorded at the Penobscot 

County Registry of Deeds In Volume 6251, Page 79; 

Thence S 89" Z3' 19" E by and along the northerly of land of said lafayette as described in the 

aforementioned deed, a distance of 766.97 feet to an angle point in the line of land of said Lafayette; 

Thence N 2" 23' 19" W by and along the westerly of land of said Lafayette as described in the 

aforementioned deed, a distance of 203.94 feet to an angle point In the line of land of said lafayelte; 

Thence s 80' 23' 19" E by and along the northerly of land of said lafayette as described in the 

aforementioned deed, a distance ol330.00 feet to the southwesterly corner of land now or formerly of 

the Town of Hampden as described In a deed recorded at the Penobscot County Regi5try of Deeds in 

Volume 5785, Page 263; 

Thence N 7' 36' so• E by and along the westerly line of land of the said Town of Hampden as described 

In the aforementioned deed, a distance of 379.32 feel to the southwesterly corner of other land of the 

Town of Hampden as described in a deed recorded at the Penobscot County Registry of Deeds In 

Volume 10254, Page 7; 

Thence continuing on the same course, N 7' 36' SO" E by and along the westerly line of land of the said 

Town of Hampden as described In the aforementioned deed, a distance of 118 feet, more or less, to the 

thread of Reeds Brook, so called; 

Thence running in a southwesterly direction by and along the thread of said Reed.s Brook, a distance of 

73 feet, more or less, to a point defined by the Intersection of the thread of Reeds Brook with the 
westerly line of lot 66; 

Thence N 0' 18' 14" E by and along the westerly line of said lot 66, a distance of 60 feel, more or less, to 

the point of beginning. 

The above described lot or parcel of land contains 12.33 acres, more or less, and is a portion of the 

premises described in a deed from Walter laqualia et alto The Cushing Family Corporation, dated 

October 30, 2009 and recorded at the Penobscot County Registry of Deeds in Volume 11966, Page 60. 



4so ,Jg 

COLONIAL HEIGHTS: PHASE 3 
CONSllTUllON AilE; HAMPOEN, MAINE 

I'" OR: 

CUSHING FAMILY CORP ENGINEERING & DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING 
PO eox 282, 04444 



 

 TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
IN THE TOWN COUNCIL 

 
Order 2017-0405 
Adoption: _______, 2017 
 

ORDER ESTABLISHING BID PROCEDURES FOR PUBLIC PURCHASING 
 

ORDERED, that the Town Council hereby approves the following procedures for public 
purchasing. This Order rescinds and replaces the Hampden Town Council Bid 
Procedure Guidelines most recently amended on June 15, 2009. 
 
1. Purposes. The purposes of these Bid Procedures for Public Purchasing are to 

standardize the purchasing procedures of the Town of Hampden thereby 
securing for the Town the advantages of a centralized and uniform purchasing 
policy saving the taxpayers’ money and increasing public confidence in the 
procedures for municipal purchasing; to promote the fair and equitable treatment 
of all vendors of goods and services; and to set forth the duties and 
responsibilities of the Department Heads and the Town Manager, thereby 
fostering interdepartmental cooperation and trust in the purchasing system. 
  

2. Vendor Book. The Town Manager shall establish a Vendor Book organized 
based on different types of goods and services that the Town may wish to 
procure, from time to time. Vendors may be added to the Vendor Book upon the 
initiative of the Town Manager or Department Heads, on the basis of vendor 
responsibility and quality, or upon vendor submittal of qualifications materials. 
The Vendor Book shall be a public document available for inspection upon 
request, and shall be updated by the Town Manager at least annually.  
  

3. Purchases Purchasing procedures are established based on the estimated dollar 
value of the goods or services to be procured: 
  

a. Supplies or Services Estimated to Cost less than ten thousand dollars 
($10,000). may be handled by the Town Manager.  The Town Manager, or 
designee, shall handle purchases under a quotation system. Under this 
system prices are solicited by the Town Manager from at least three 
vendors and the item or service is purchased from the supplier vendor that 
the Town Manager, or designee, recommends. There is no formal bid 
advertisement however, and no official sealed bid opening when a 
quotation is requested. All quotations shall specify delivered prices, terms 
of payment and cash discounts if applicable. If oral quotations are 

David I. Ryder (Mayor, Dist. 4) 
Stephen L. Wilde (1) 
Dennis R. Marble (2) 
Terry McAvoy (3) 

Mark Cormier (A/L) 
Ivan McPike (A/L) 

Gregory J. Sirois (A/L) 

Clerk
Typewritten Text
D-4-b



DRAFT ORDER ESTABLISHING BID PROCEDURES FOR PUBLIC PURCHASING 
 

2 

accepted, the Town Manager, or designee, shall make a record of the 
quotation including the person from whom the quote is received, and the 
date and time the quote is received. 
  

 Supplies or Services Estimated to Cost  
b. Purchase or construction in excess of ten thousand dollars (More than 

$10,000)  but Less than $50,000. Department Head shall prepare written 
specifications as to quantity and quality required, the availability of bid 
packages or other details, and the date and time when bids must be 
received. Department Head shall seek written bids from at least three 
vendors, or such greater number of vendors included in the Vendor Book 
that customarily provide the applicable good or service. Specifications with 
bid sheet shall be posted to the “Public Bids and Notices” page on the 
Town of Hampden website, and posted on a bulletin board at the Town 
Office. The specifications will include the date and hour by which bids 
must be received in order to be considered. Bidders shall submit bids prior 
to the date and time specified for opening of bids; late bids shall not be 
accepted. After opening of all bids, the Department Head or Town 
Manager will prepare a recommendation regarding the most responsive 
bidder and report same to the Council’s Finance Committee for review. 
The Finance Committee will report their recommendation to the full Town 
Council at the next regularly scheduled Council meeting. A majority vote of 
the Councilors present is required to accept a bid. The Town Council 
reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids. All bid results will be 
posted to the Town of Hampden website within three business days after 
the purchasing is awarded. 
  

1.c. Supplies or Services Estimated to Cost More than $50,000. The 
Department Head or Town Manager shall prepare an Invitation for Bids 
describing the Town’s requirements clearly, accurately and completely, 
but avoiding unnecessarily restrictive specifications or requirements that 
might unduly limit the number of bidders. will The Invitation for Bids will be 
put out for bids with advertisementd in a newspaper of regional circulation, 
on the “Public Bids and Notices” page on the Town of Hampden website, 
and posted on a bulletin board at the Town Office, at least ten calendar 
days prior to the time set for public opening of sealed bids. The Invitation 
for Bids and will specify the date and the hour of an official public bid 
opening by the Town Clerk at the Town Office.  Bidders shall submit 
sealed bids prior to the date and time specified for opening of bids; late 
bids shall not be accepted. The advertisement will specify the date and the 



DRAFT ORDER ESTABLISHING BID PROCEDURES FOR PUBLIC PURCHASING 
 

3 

hour of the public opening.  After opening of all bids, the Department Head 
or Town Manager will prepare a recommendation regarding the most 
responsive bidder and report same they will be turned over to the 
appropriate Council committee for review and said committee will report 
their recommendation to the Council’s Finance Committee for review. The 
Finance Committee will report their recommendation to the full Town 
Council at the next regularly scheduled Council meeting. A majority vote of 
the Councilors present is required to accept a bid. The Town Council 
reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids. All bid results will be 
posted to the Town of Hampden website within three business days after 
the purchasing is awarded. 

 
4. Waiver. 

   
a. Town Council Authorization. When unusual circumstances exist, 

purchases estimated to cost more than $10,000 but less than 
$50,000exceeding ten thousand dollars ($10,000) may be negotiated by 
use of the quotation quotation system as provided in the above Article #2 
3(a), and purchases estimated to cost more than $50,000 may be 
negotiated by use of the bid solicitation system as provided in the above 
Article #3(b), each subject to the approval of the Town Council.  “Unusual 
circumstances” include but are not confined to limited availability of the 
product or service within the area such as blacktop, tar, asphalt, salt, 
calcium chloride; a limited number of vendors providing a particular good 
or service; and short term rental of equipment. In its consideration of 
whether to authorize this manner of purchasing, the Town Council shall 
consider whether doing so would be reasonably expected to impair the 
Town’s ability to secure the most advantageous purchasing terms. 

  
2.b. Town Manager Authorization. The Town Manager may waive the 

requirements for formal bid solicitation as provided in the above Article 
#3(c), and may instead follow the procedures in Article #3(b), in cases of 
emergency or time constraints that would affect the Town’s ability to 
perform mandated functions, provided that the Town Manager shall file a 
full and complete statement of the reasons for waiving the formal bid 
solicitation process.   

 
5. Cooperative Purchasing. The Town Manager may make cooperative purchases 

in conjunction with other governmental entities, without competitive bidding, if 
he/she determines the purchase is being made after competitive bidding by the 



DRAFT ORDER ESTABLISHING BID PROCEDURES FOR PUBLIC PURCHASING 
 

4 

cooperative entity or at terms more advantageous than the Town would be likely 
to obtain by competitive bidding. 
  

6. Records Retention. The Department Head or the Town Manager shall keep a 
written record for all public purchases in the amount of $10,000 or more, which 
shall include a record of all bids submitted, for six years following the purchase 
award. All written records shall be available for public inspection, except that 
proposals submitted in response to an Invitation for Bids remain confidential until 
the completion of the evaluations or until the time for acceptance specified in the 
Invitation for Bids, whichever is earlier.  
  

3.7. Disposition of Town-owned equipment. In the event the Town or Department 
wishes to dispose of town-owned equipment with a value exceeding five 
thousand dollars ($5,000) the Town Council will advertise for bids. Said 
advertisement shall state an official bid opening by the Town Clerk at the Town 
Office, specifying the date and hour of the public opening of same. After opening 
of all bids, they will be turned over to the appropriate Council committee for 
review and said committee will report their recommendation to the full Council at 
the next regularly scheduled Council meeting. A majority vote of the Councilors 
present is required to accept a bid. The Town Council reserves the right to 
accept or reject any or all bids. For town-owned equipment with a value of less 
than five thousand dollars ($5,000), the Town Manager shall handle such sales 
under a quotation system. Under this system, values are solicited by the Town 
Manager and the item is sold to the buyer that the Town Manager recommends. 
There is no formal bid advertisement however, and no official sealed bid opening 
when a quotation is requested. Equipment that is traded in as part of a separate 
but related equipment purchase shall not be required to undertake a separate bid 
process provided that the purchase that includes the trade-in is handled in 
accordance with these procedures. 

 
 
Town Clerk:     ORDERED by a majority of the Town Council: 

 
_____________________________ _____________________________________ 
Paula Scott 

_____________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________ 
 



DRAFT ORDER ESTABLISHING BID PROCEDURES FOR PUBLIC PURCHASING 
 

5 

_____________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________ 



 

 

  LEASE AGREEMENT 
 

 AGREEMENT OF LEASE made this ____ of ____________________, _____, 
2017, by and between the INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF HAMPDEN, a municipal 
corporation situated in Penobscot County and State of Maine (hereinafter Lessor), and 
the KIWANIS CLUB OF HAMPDEN, a corporation without capital stock located in 
Hampden, County of Penobscot and State of Maine (hereinafter Lessee). 

 
RECITALS 

1. Lessor is the sole owner of the premises described as Parcel Two in the deed 
of School Administrative District #22 to The Inhabitants of the Town of 
Hampden, dated April 20, 1969, recorded in the Penobscot Registry of 
Deeds, Volume 2183, page 31 (the demised premises), and desires to lease 
the premises to a suitable lessee. 

 
2. Lessee desires to lease the subject premises for the purposes to which its 

charter is dedicated, being all non-profit purposes. 
 

3. The parties hereto desire to enter into a lease agreement defining their rights, 
duties and liabilities relating to the demised premises.  

 
Therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants wcontained herein, the 

parties agree as follows: 
 

SECTION ONE 
SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

 
 Lessor leases the land and buildings situated in Hampden, Maine as described 
hereinabove, to Lessee for the purposes to which its charter is dedicated, to wit:   
activities of a civic, social, educational, and otherwise non-profit nature. This lease 
modifies and replaces the prior Lease Agreement, executed on November 17, 2014 and 
terminated effective October 1, 2017. 
 

SECTION TWO 
TERM AND RENT 

 
 Lessor demises the subject premises to Lessee for a term of ten one (10) years, 
commencing __________________  ______October 1, _________ 2017 and 
terminating ten one (101) years thereafter, to wit _______________  ________October 
1, _________, 2018, at the annual rental rate of One Dollar ($1.00). Rental payments 
shall be due and payable on the first day of June of each year.  Lessee shall have the 
option to renew this lease for one additional tenone year term, subject to Lessor 
approval and budgeting for operating costs, unless Lessor provides Lessee with a 
written notice at least 60 days prior to the original termination date that the Lease may 
not be renewed. 
 

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text
D-5-a

Clerk
Typewritten Text



 

 

SECTION THREE 
ALTERATIONS, ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 Subject to the limitation that no substantial portion of the demised premises shall 
be demolished or removed by Lessee without the prior consent of Lessor, Lessee may, 
at its own expense, make any alterations, additions, or improvements in and to the 
demised premises. All alterations, additions and improvements shall be performed in a 
workmanlike manner, and shall be in compliance with all applicable laws, regulations, 
rules or ordinances. 
 
 All alterations, additions and improvements on or in the demised premises at the 
commencement of the lease term, and that may be erected or installed during the term 
shall, except as otherwise provided herein, become part of the demised premises and 
the property of Lessor. 
 

SECTION FOUR 
REPAIRS 

 
 Lessee shall, at all times during the lease and at its own cost and expense, 
promptly notify Lessor of any repair, replacement, and maintainenance in good 
condition the demised premises may require in order to maintain the demised premises 
in good condition. Lessor shall undertake such repair, replacement and maintenance at 
its own cost and expense at such time as the resources to do so become available. 
Lessee and shall, at all times during the lease, use reasonable precaution to prevent 
waste, damage or injury to the demised premises. 
 

SECTION FIVE 
UTILITIES AND TAXES 

 
 All The Lessor shall make all applications and connections for necessary utilities 
on the demised premises, which shall be made in the name of the Lessee onlyLessor., 
and The Lessee Lessor shall be solely liable for all utility charges, including but not 
limited to gas, electricity, telephone services, water, sewer, heating costs and the costs 
of snow removal. 
 

SECTION SIX 
PERMITS 

 
 It shall be the sole responsibility of the Lessee to obtain all necessary Federal, 
State and Municipal permits such as may be necessary to the occupancy and use of the 
demised premises by the Lessee. 
 

SECTION SEVEN 
LEASEHOLD AS SECURITY 

 



 

 

 Lessee agrees to permit Lessee to pledge the leasehold and/or any fixtures 
owned by Lessee as security for any loan(s) made by lending institutions, provided, 
however, that the loan shall be repaid by the end of the lease term and the said loan(s) 
shall be used solely for the purpose of making leasehold improvements. 
 

 
SECTION EIGHTSEVEN 

DEFAULT 
 

 In the event Lessee shall fail to make rental payments on the due dates specified 
herein, or shall otherwise fail to comply with the obligations of Lessee under this 
Agreement at any time during the term of this Agreement, and shall continue to fail to 
make said rental payments or correct said failure to comply with this Agreement for a 
period of ten (10) days after receiving notice from Lessor of said default or breach, 
Lessor may at its option terminate the Lease Agreement by giving Lessee thirty (30) 
days written notice of said termination. 
 

SECTION NINEEIGHT 
INDEMINIFICATION 

 
During the original term or renewal term of this Lease, Lessor shall not be 

responsible or liable for any damage or injury to any property or to any one or more 
persons at any time on or about the demised premises arising from any cause 
whatsoever.  Lessee shall not hold Lessor in any way responsible or liable therefor, and 
hereby releases and remises Lessor therefrom.  Lessee shall defend, indemnify, and 
hold Lessor harmless from and against (i) any and all claims, liabilities, penalties, 
damages, expenses, and judgments arising from injury to persons or property of any 
nature in or upon the demised premises and (ii) any and all of the foregoing arising from 
Lessee’s occupation of, and its conduct of activities upon, the demised premises. 
 

SECTION TENNINE 
INSURANCE 

 
(A) Lessee agrees to provide insurance coverage at its own cost for all personal 

property, building contents, and Lessee-owned fixtures. 
 

(B) Lessee shall, at its sole cost and expense, and for the benefit of the Lessor, 
carry and maintain comprehensive public liability insurance, including 
property damage, insuring Lessor and Lessee against liability for injury or 
damage to persons or property occurring in or about the demised premises 
arising out of the ownership, maintenance, use or occupancy thereof. The 
liability under such circumstances shall not be less than: (i) $1,000,000.00 for 
any one person injured or killed, (ii) $1,000,000.00 for any one accident, and 
(iii) $100,000 for personal property damage per accident.  Such insurance 
shall be in a form, and maintained with carriers, satisfactory to Lessor, and 
shall contain an agreement by the insurer that the policy shall not be 



 

 

cancelled without at least ten (10) days prior written notice to Lessor and 
Lessee.  Lessee shall annually deliver to Lessor a certificate of insurance 
evidencing the required coverage.  If Lessee fails to provide the insurance, 
and in addition to the remedies for default under Section EightSeven, Lessor 
shall have the immediate right to (i) obtain the aforesaid insurance coverage, 
(ii) pay the premium therefor, and (iii) collect the amounts paid for the 
premium from the Lessee.  Lessee shall pay said amounts within 20 days of 
Lessor mailing an invoice therefor to Lessee. 
 

(C) Lessor agrees to provide casualty insurance for the land, building structure 
and Lessor-owned fixtures. 

 
SECTION ELEVENTEN 

RIGHT TO SUBLET 
 

 Lessee agrees not to sublet or assign this lease or any portion of the leasehold, 
other than to a financial institution for purposes of an improvement loan mortgage 
(Section Seven) without the prior express written consent of a duly authorized agent of 
Lessor.  Said improvement loan mortgage(s), however, shall be subordinate to the 
interest of the Lessor in the demised premises. 
 

SECTION TWELVEELEVEN 
QUIET ENJOYMENT 

 
 Lessor warrants that Lessee shall be granted peaceable and quiet enjoyment of 
the demised premises free from any eviction or interference by Lessor if Lessee 
faithfully abides by the terms and conditions of this lease agreement. 
 

SECTION THIRTEENTWELVE 
NOTICE 

 
 All notices shall be given in writing, and may be made by first class main sent to 
the party and addresses as follows: 
 
 LESSOR: 
 
  Inhabitants of the Town of Hampden 
  c/o Town Manager 
  Hampden Town Office 
  106 Western Avenue 
  Hampden, ME  04444 
 
  Or at such other place as Lessor may designate in writing 

 
LESSEE: 
 



 

 

    Hampden Kiwanis 
55 Main Road North 
P.O. Box 498 
 
Or at such other place as Lessee may designate in writing 

 
 
 
 
In Witness Whereof, the parties have caused this instrument to be duly executed 

on their behalf under seal this _____ day of ___________, 20142017. 
 
 

       Inhabitants of the Town of Hampden 
 
______________________________     By: _________________________________ 
 Witness      Susan M. LessardAngus G. Jennings 

Its Town Manager duly authorized 
       
 Lessor 

 
 
              
       Kiwanis Club of Hampden 
 
 
 ____________________________ By: _________________________________  
 Witness      Printed Name: ___________________ 
        Its President duly authorized 
        Lessee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MEMORANDUM OF LEASE 
 
 

Lessor: Inhabitants of the Town of Hampden 
   c/o Town Manager 
   Hampden Town Office 
   106 Western Avenue 
   Hampden, ME  04444 
 
 
Lessee: Kiwanis Club of Hampden 
   55 Main Road North  
   P.O. Box 498 
   Hampden, ME  04444 
 
 
Date of Lease: October 1, 2017 
 
 
Term of Lease: One (1) year, expiring October 1, 2018 (except as renewed) 
 
 
Option of Renew:  Ten One year renewal option available at the sole discretion of 
Lessor. 
 
 
Property Description:  The premises situated in the Town of Hampden, County of 
Penobscot and State of Maine and more particularly described as Parcel Two in the 
deed of School Administrative District No. 22 to The Inhabitants of the Town of 
Hampden, dated April 20, 1969, recorded in Penobscot Registry of Deeds, Volume 
2183, Page 31. 
 
 
 
       INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF HAMPEN 
 
Dated:      By__________________________________ 
        Susan M. LessardAngus G. Jennings  
        Its Town Manager 
 
 
 
Dated:      KIWANIS CLUB OF HAMPDEN 
 
       By__________________________________  
        Printed name: ___________________ 



 

 

        Its President 
 

STATE OF MAINE 
 

Penobscot, ss.       ____________ ___,_____  
 
  Personally appeared before me the above named ______________________, 
Town Manager of the Town of Hampden and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to 
be his/her free act and deed in said capacity and the free act and deed of said Municipal 
Corporation, and a true an accurate memorandum of the lease agreement described 
hereinabove. 
 
   Before me, ________________________________________________ 
     Printed Name: ___________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
 
 
 
 
  Personally appeared before me the above named ________________________, 
President of Kiwanis Club of Hampden and acknowledge the foregoing instrument to be 
his/her free act and deed in said capacity and the free act and deed of said 
organization, and a true and accurate memorandum of the lease agreement described 
hereinabove. 
 
   Before me, _________________________________________________  
     Printed Name: ___________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
        
 

 
 



Hampden 
S:38 PM 

Current Account Status }) - 5 - h 
G 1•351•00 GENERAL FUND/ HCB Revenue 

·503,522.60 ~ Beg Sal 
0.00 ~ Adjust 

Per Jrnl Check Date Vendor·····-

675.00 = YTD Net 
0.00 = YTD Enc 

Descrfptlon·····-
08 0108 502761 08/16/17 00000 HAMPOENCHil 'TO REIMBURSE INSURANCE 

Month 
August 

Total!; 

Monthly Summary 

-Regular Entries·· 
Debits Credits 
675.00 0.00 

675.00 0.00 

-502,847.60 = Balance 

RCB/Type Debits 
R AP 675.00 

Totals- 675.00 

··Balance Entries·· 
Debits Credits 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo o.oo 

129/2017 
Page 1 

Credits 
0.00 

0.00 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

T~L 862-3337 

August24,2017 

To: Angus Jennings 
From: Sean Currier 

106 WESTERN AVE. 

liAMPDEN. ME 04444 

Subject Municipal Building - Reserve Request 

FAX 862·5067 

The Public Works Departmenlls requesting approval to use Municipal Building Reserve funds In 
the amount up to the amount of $3,000.00 to hire PDQ Door to Install an automatic ADA door 
opener to the Town Office lobby for one side of the dOOI$. The reserve aocount being requested 
Is 03-702-QO. We are also requesUng up to funds not to exceed $1000.00 for Hampd&n Electric 
to provlde electricity to tM ADA door openers from the same reserve account. 

The second request Is In the amount of up to $3.300.00 for Hampden Electrjc to install budgeted 
LED wall packs to the exterior of the building. This would complete the replacement of the 
attached building wall packs to LEO. The funding account being requested for Uhis ilem is also 
03-702-QO. 

The Uhird request is in the amount of up to $2,225.00 for Penobscot Temperature Controls to 
repair/replace the automated exhaust system atlfl<:l'led to the bay dOOI$In the Flre Department 
building. This has been budgeted for and requested from the Flre Building Reserve 03-7 45-QO. 

Tne lasl requeslls for up to $2,213.00 for Penobscot Temporature Controls to install a new 
propane monitor heater in the Municipal storage garage behind Uhe Flre Department This has 
been budgeted and is being requested from the Municipal Building Reserve fund 03-702-00. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

. J-1~ 
Sean Currier 

l>-5- c. 

I 
i:l -5 -J. 

I 
D - 5 ~ e.. 

I 
D- 5- f' 

I 
1> -$~9 



Hampden 
1:11PM 

-24,762.89 = Beg Bal 
0.00 = Adjust 

Current Account Status 

G 3-702-00 RESERVE ACCT f MUNIC BLD 

0.00 • YTO Net 
0.00 = YTO Enc 

'D-'5~C. 
'[)- :5- cJ.. 
))~ 5- e. 

-24,762.89 • BaJa nee 

Per Jrnl Oleck Date Vendor--------- Oescriptlon·-·-···· RCB/ Type Debits 

Month 

Totals 

Monthly Summary 

--Regular Entries-
Debits Credits 

0.00 0.00 

Totlls· 0.00 

--Balance Entries-
Debits Credits 

o.oo 0.00 

08/23{2017 
Page 1 

Credits 

0.00 



Clerk
Typewritten Text
D-5-f

Clerk
Typewritten Text



b -5-h 
r .... .,,, __ M<~•• 

Ctmdewy 0Nli1t01J~-DRAFT ..lfUI!'tl'dmt'na Anp Jt 1011 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

The Town of Hampden Hereby Ordains 
Proposed Amendments to the Cemetery Ordinance 

Deletions are Stril1ethFeligR Additions Double Underlined 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN, MAINE 
CEMETERY ORDINANCE 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SECTION I. CEMETERIES, DEFINITION ........••......... ..•.••..•••• , •• _ ............................................. 2 
SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS ........ - ----... --.................. ................................................. 2 
SECTION 3. LOT OWNERSHIP .................................................................................................. 2 
SECTION 4. CEMETERY SEXTON ............................................................................................ 7. 
SECTION 5. PRICE SCHEDULE ................................................................................................ .'J. 
SECTION 6. CARE OF CEMETERY .......................................... - ............................................. }. 
SECTION 7. REGULATIONS FOR IMPROVING LOTS .... ............. .......................................... ) 

ADOPTED: Hampden To"n Council S..jlt<rnbcr 8, 198 I 
EfToc.tivc Date: October 8, 1911 

AMENDED: Hampden Town Council Novembcr7, 1983 
EfToctivc Date: Dcccmbcr7, 19&3 

AMENDED: Hon1pden Town Council SeptemberS, l')g6 
Effective Dote: October 15, 1986 

AMENDED: Hampden Town Council November 17. 2003 
Effective Date: December 17, 2001 

AMENQF;D· f:lamtdeg !o\m Crumcil "9 17 
EOCq;•jys; Q"tc· .,0\7 



To""' of 1/tJmpokn. M<tlnt 
C<mtln')' om;Qirt'lr.t' - DRAFT .. fmtndmtnn AU(JIJt 2!)11 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN, MAINE 

CEMETERY ORDINANCE 

Section 1. Cemeteries, Dejinititm 

The tenn cemeteries, as used in this ordinance, shall be construed to include all lands now or hereafter 
deeded to and accepted by the Town ofHompden for burial purposes including the following locutions: 

J. Locust Grove (downtown) 
2. Riverview (East Hampden) 
3. Ncally's Comer (Kennebec Road) 
4. Lakeview (Western 1\ vcnuefRoute 9) 
5.. Old Burjol Qrgunds 

Section 2. Dt'jinitions 

l~ C~nteuzy__D~e(l- A aocumsntthal conyeys burial rights or the right of lnteunent for jl Cemetery I of 

A dec:d establishes the lot owners. and lineage o( direct bgics..uub~ leu .1111: ll:C!lcQ~ l!ll owMr js 
dstennjned by the purchaser at the time of the sgle. The Cemetcn' Deed will dctajl. nnd not be 
limited to the followjn~; name oflhe Cemetery· locqtjon pfthe cemetery lpl(s) <row. area(;;ectjon. pJpt 
number and groyc or.lm oumblfrl; ampupt pajd; name gf person who purchi1Sed I he lot<s>; name of lpl 
qwnerfgmotee· lineage of djrect heirs if aoplicohlc: and trustee and ID!ncss signatures. 

2. Grave - An area suitable for the in tennent of one body, except in the case of parent ~nd child or two 
infants buried in one casket simultaneously. Funher variation may be made in the case of cremations 
with f~mily lots subject to the placing of markers and upon approval of the Cemetery Sexton. 

3. Lot - A plot ofland approximately 4 feet by 8 feet sufficient for one or more graves. 

4. Re.tiilmt - A person who has resided in the Town for at least two years during some point in their 
life. or is a current resident of the Town. 

5. Grave~ftoJtes -Any stone which marks a gr.1ve or gmvc site. 

Seetio11 J. Lot Ow11ers/tip 

/. Rig/it of Burial - The tenn :;owner of lot:; shall mt~n an individual who, either through purchase, 
grant. or transfer. acquired the right and privilege of burial of the dead, of constructing mausoleums 
nnd of erecting ccnoraphs or other monuments or om aments in accordance with the provisions of this 
ordinnnce as it exists or mny hereafter be amended. 

2. Transfer - The granting. transfer, nnd sale of lots in municipal cemeteries shall be under the control 
of the Cemetery Sexton subject to the rules and regulations adopted by the Town Council and the 
general supervision of the Town Manager. Owners transferring. granting or selling lots in municipal 
ccmclerics must obtain llliw; consent of the Cemetery Sexton &ft4..a Ce~ilieste ar TraRsl'er ffe111 tke 
TewA OUieer . 

• f. Purcllusc - Any individual wishing to purchase a cemetery lot shall apply to the Cemetery Sexton 
and then select from those lots av~ilable the lot hefshe desires to purchase. ! loon gaymenl to !hi} 
Town Twas.urer jo accordance with the Fees Ordinance A FeeeiJ!Il ~fBff\ the Cemererv Sexlon ~ 

2 



T•,n4H•rnp4tn. MRI« 
CtmtUQ' 0rJiflriR« - DRAfT ArnmlffiiCiftS A.l.lll.Uf 1011 

TFeasijrer fel~eetiRg pa) fReRt iR aeeerr:ia"Aee ¥dth the speeifieel pAee seheehde shall pr<;wtd~. a 
Ccmetccy DcCJi ser~·e as a "right ef\lHrial". A Ccmetco: Deed mav be purchased at a time ofnccd..or 
moy be o.u~:thased in.ad:tancc foLorc-planning.burjal arrangcmcms. 

Section <1. Cemetery Sexton 

J. Appointment - The Cemetery Sexton shall be appointed by the Town Manager. The sexton shall 
serve until removed by the action of the manager. He/she shall be responsible to the Town Manager 
for the control and management of all municipal cemeteries; for the direction of oil assistants under 
his/her direct supervision, and for the administration of the Cemetery Ordinnnce adopted by the Town 
Council. 

2. Autllority - The Cemeterv Sexton or hisllw: designated assistants have the authority to enter upon 
any lot with the necessary equipment for the purpose of improving the appearance and condition of 
any objectionable object that may have been placed contrary to the regulations of the cemetery; to 

remove any dead or dangerous tree. shrub. vine. neglected 'jCgetation. er neglesleE! fence, railing or 
enclosures; and to remove any ar:tificial floral design or decoration pie6es not removed by September 
10 of each year, may Be FefRaveEt ~y the CelReter:y Se!tleR. 

Section 5. Price Schedule 

I. Lm Prlcc.1· 
Lois purt:hased for non-residents • 
Lois pun:hascd for residents • 
Lois purchased for non-resident infants or cremations • 
Lots purchased for res idem infants or cremations • 
•Price Schedule and Fees are in accordance with the Town of Hampden Fees Ordinance jn effeyt at 
lhe tjme of purchase. 
/A=•<~<~: 11-1 1-JJJ) 

]. /ll(crmcnt Prices 
Adult grave opened during weekday • 
Adult grave opened during weekend or holiday • 
Infant or cremation grave opened during weekday • 
Infant or cremation grave opened during weekend or holiday • 
*Price Schedule and Fees ore in accordance with the Town ofHnmpden Fees Ordinance in effect OM 
lhe lime pf pnrch~. 
/A..,•d.td: I 1-1?./JJ) 

J. Additinnal Fl!cs 
Funerals will pay an hourly fee• for services required by the Town beyond 3:00 r>.M. There will be a 
fee• for the use of the receiving vault by non-residents. 
•services and Fees are in accordance with the Town of Hampden Fees Ordinance irt cffcctnUhc time: 
of purchase. IA"'<UJ/<11: II·IMJJ 

Section 6. Care of Cemetery 

I. Cemetery Care - Any person who purchases o lot is required to pay to the Town Treasurer the sum 
established in accordance with this ordinance as a reasonable amount for the care of said lois. Tite 
care of cemeteries shall include the culling of the grass on the lot at reasonable intervals. the rnking 
and cleaning of the lot, and such work as may be necessary to keep the grJve in a neat condition. and 

3 



T~ttm t~/lffll'f'IJidnt. Moblt 
("(/Utfe:t)' Ordlntmr~ -DRAJ.'T AI'IU!I'It/ltltlblS Alltull1011 

for the care and mointenancc of the ~cmetery ,t Can: by the Town 9llf shall not include maintenance or 
repair of any monuments, ef plonting of flowers or shrubs upon any lot..nor.shoU.the IQll'n he 
respgnsiblg to moyg. replant or reoJacc..anv real or anificjal Oowers or decomtions in conjunclion 
wilh the maintenqocc of said lot. 

2. AAeF sesr5 af B~Piala:re dedt:teted fretA the sehedt~leel f.'ees, aU felllaiRiRg tRaRies shall be ~laeeEI iA a 
espita1 aeeetmt ~r semeteRes. One half of nil lgt sale fees wm remain in a capital 3CCQI!Dt for 
pemelu3l lot careJtcmaining funds shall be used to off<;cLoosts of addjtional majntenance activities 
for. all Hampden cemeteries 

Section 7. RegulatioJIS fitr lmpmvlng Lots 

J. E11closures- No enclosure of any nature, such as fences. copings, hedges or ditches shall herenf\er be 
erected on any lot. 

2 Grade - Grave mounds shall not be ollowcd. No lots shall be raised above the established grade. 

J. l/J&ment - All Oower<(dccoaujons wm.be placed around the upright monum~. Sl£ top of l.h!;,g~ 
The middle and fgot pf the graye shall be lpO clruu to allow for mnint.e.oance gcJjyitjcs. 

4. (;a,-e e;," Trees, @d. Shruhs.-ew. - No trees sboll be planted in the Town of Hampden cemeteries ef-5 

S,hrubs sl!aii!Illly be planted jn the Town of tlam!lAA!LC.emetcrics • er R!FAe'Jed withe~~~ the consent of 
the Cemetery Sexton. 

5. Grave-stones - All headstones nnd monuments shall have a foundation. All graves where interment 
hos occurred shall ~ be marl5ed by a grave-stone wilhi11 h••e fi!) ) eaES. All markers shall be no 
more tho.n 3 ~ feet in length jf a single loWs owned: th(} Ccms1ecy Sexlon may authorize wider 
markers jf mpre tban one ndjaccnt Jot j$ jo common ownersbjo. and sRall ee AYsh witk che sttrfoee ef 
tile gre~REI a REI Markers may not require a foundation. The location of all grave-stones and marlscrs 
shall meet the approval of the Cemetery Sexton. 

6. Permi«cd a11d Pmh/hltcd Activities - Lot owners may improve. cultivate and ~are for their lots and 
existing trees, shrubs and plants in accordance with ordinance and may utilize sound wood, concrete 
or metal containers, plonts or Oowcrs of such kind or size os do not interfere with the adjacent lots. 
Owners shall not change the grade of any lot or interfere in any way with the general pion of 
landscaping of cemeteries, nor add ony material to his/her lot which is considered by the Sexton to be 
unfit for the cultivation of grass. 

7. Applicatinn of Ordlna11cc 1/J U11dertakers, Etc. - Undenakcrs. monumental concerns, contractors, 
florists or other individuals or corporations working within the cemetery must comply with this 
ordinance. All work done by such individuals or concerns must be Preceded bv noljcc proyjded to the 
Sexton and..aU worlj is to be perfonned under the supervision of, ~nd meet the ~pproval of. the 
Cemetery Sexton. 

S. Vaults - The casket must be placed in seme saF! ef 11 container of pennanent chamcter, such as 
concrete or other suitable material s~~staRee. 

9. TN!Spii:Ss - No unauthorized person shall be allowed upon the grounds after dark. 

4 



Town of llf»>tprkl"', !lltJJ'nc 
c~lfttl.tr]' OnlJ'naHct - I.>RAFT Amtrnfi"'I.CI"'t:S ANf:MJI 1UJ 7 

10. Vundafism - No person shall injure any tree or shrub. or mar any landmarks, marker, memoriol or 
structure, or any way deface the grounds of the cemetery. 

II. DLw:lalnrer - The €efftetery Tgwn of Hamndcn shall not be responsible for any then or damage to 
Bl!)'lhiRg leR ii~'IIIS presenl on !he grave lots. 

Vclticlcs- Any person driving in the cemetery shall be responsible for any damage done by 
hisLhsJ: vehicle. Speeds of over I 0 mph will not be pcnnillcd and no p~rson shall drive his/her 
vehicle upon the lawns. 

JJ, ;4rtifft:irl' p9w"rs!drmN!I/mlt A ajijgiol Set> ers sR4 fleesFaljRRS ffiA'' Be iestAIIeS at IRe heed af the 

erave £(Qftl tlsvember I YRijl Jtme I 4. AftjBeial Be"·ers an§ eleeomtj9A '\'bjeb weulg imeede BfeBgr 
maiateAaepe astjvitigs shall RAt Be Blneed ueeA e g§lyes BttEioe. the grewing sea§efl Elvne 15 te 
Qetet:!er 31 l 

IJ. pggs - Dggs shjlll not be oeanitted »:ilhin ccmC)cry g~ 

5 




